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Vision
To Contribute to the National Development ensuring energy security of the

country by producing and supplying safe, uninterrupted and environment
friendly fuel oil maintaining quality standards.

Mission

To Ensure uninterrupted receiving of crude ail through BPC and ensure
MAX MU Processing.

To produce quality compliant petroleum products.

To run the organization profitably on a commercial basis.

To implement necessary development works for the implementation of
strategies and capacity building.

To build skilled manpower,

Activities

To make various petroleum products by refining crude oil.

To take rezular steps o ensure product quality.

To transfer fuel o1l produced by refinery to the marketing companies to
ensure uninterrupted supply of petroleum products across the country.
To construct necessary inlrastructure and to replace the equipments,

To ensure necessary maintenance of the plant as per schedule.

To export excess amount of petroleum products based on grade.

To build skilled manpower through proper training and practice.
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE CHAIRMAN

Mr. Nasimul Ghani
Chaimman, ERL Baoard &
Seniar Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs.

Masimul Ghani joined the Ministry of Home Affairs as Senior Secretary on December 23, 2024, He belongs to
the BCS (Admimsiraton) cadre 1982 batch, The 1952 baich 15 well-known for exceptional talenied officers
amang the BCS batches, Masimul Ghany ranked ol in the ment st of 142 officers i the Administration Cadre
of this batch.

Mastmul Ghoani began his carcer in 1983 a= an Assistant Commussioner at Deputy Commissioner's Office in
Rangamati Hill District. After working in Rongamati for four years, he was appointed as Assistant Director at the
Rural Development Academy (RDA), Bogura. He was later promoted 10 Deputy Director and then to Joint
Director of the Academy. In 1990, he was appointed as the Upazila Nithahi Officer of Bishwambarpur Upazilla
of Sunamganj, and in 1991, he was transferred to the position of Private Secretary to the Minister for Land. Later
he was appointed as Private Secretary 1o the Mimster for Education. In 1995, he was assigned to the Bangladesh
Embassy in Baghdad, Iraq. as First Secretary (Labour), and was repatmiated a vear later. Upon returning to
Bangladesh, he waz appointed as Additional Deputy Commissioner of Bhwda and later dransferred 1o the same
position tn Chapanawabgan). In 1999, he was appoiniéd as Deputy Director of the Bureau of Mon-Forrmal
Education. He was promoted to the mink of Deputy Secretary in 2001 and served as Deputy Commissioner of
Jamalpur. After his tenure as Deputy Commissioner, he was appointed as Private Secretary to the Speaker of the
National Parliament. In 2004, he was promoted to the rank of Joint Secretary and worked in the Ministry of
Fisheries and Livesiock, He also served as Director General of Prime Minister O Tice and later Direcior Genernl
of Bangladesh Televisioa (BTVYL In 2006, he was promoted to the rank of Additonal Secrelary and was
appointed as Private Secrefary to the Honorable President. In 2007, he was assigned as Director General of
National Instinute for Population Research and Trainmg (NIPORT). 1n 2009, he was appomnted as Officer on
Special Duty (O30} in the Ministry of Public Admimstration {(MoePA). After four years as an OSD, he was retired
compulsorily from service in 2013, In August 2024, following the revolution of students and the public, the
mterim government appointed him as Sentor Secretary on a contractual basis at the President's Office. Nasimul
Gham joined the President's Qffice as Senior Scoretary on Angiust 18, 2024,

Masimul Ghani was an outstanding student at Mirzapur Cadet College and Dhaka University, He completed his
S3C from Mirzapur Cadiet College m 1973 and lis HSC m 1975, He obtammed his Honors and msster’s degrees
in econemics from Dhaka University in 1980 snd 1981, respectively.

Masimul Ghani is leading a very happy life with his family. He and his wife Rozana Masim have one son, a
davghter-in-law, a daughter, and a grandson named Emir Ademar Ghani,
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BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS

'

Mr. Md. Amin Ul Ahsan
Dvirector. ERL Boarnd &

Chairminn { Secretaryh,

Bangladesh Petralenm Corporation

|

Mr. Md Amin Ul Ahsan assumed the responsibility of Charman, Bangladesh Petrolevm Corporition (BPC)
following his well-deserved promotion to the rank of Secretary an 13 April 2024, Prior to this assignment, he served
asan Additional Secretary at the Cabinet Dvivision, where he contributed o key governance, coordination and policy
oversight functions,

Mr. Ahsan jomed the Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration Cadre) on 25 Apnl 994, Over the course of his
accomplished career, he has served in a wide array of important ficlds and central admimstrative positons. His
notable field assignments include serving as Assistant Commissioner & Magisirate in Meherpur, Bogura and
Chattogram; Assistant Commissioner (Land] in Bogura and Thakurgaon: Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO) of Bogura
Sadar amd Shibganj; and Metropolitan Magistrate in Chattogram. He also served as Depuly Commissicner (D) of
Feni and Khulnn districts and as Divisional Commissioner of Barisal Diviston.

At the ministenial level, Mr. Ahsan rendered significant service as Senior Assistant Secretary and Deputy Secretary
in the Minsmes of Health & Family Plaoming, Poblic Administration and Edvcation. Hig imternational engagement
includes serving as Project Manager at the World Health Onzanization (WHOL He also served for three vears as
Mhrector {Commercial) at Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation (BCIC), He is continuing his professional
excellence and under his dynamic and prudent leadership BPC has become one of the best performing Gowe,
organizations,

Mr, Ml Anin U1 Ahsan bom in Pabna District, He completed his 85C from Morth Bengal Paper Mills High School
and HSC from Govl, Edward College, Pabna, He obtammed his Bachelor's and Master's degrees m Aceounting from
the University of Dhaka. He later completed an MBA from Bangladesh Cpen University and an MPH from the State
University of Bangladesh, He 15 the author of the publication “Land Management History and Methods of
Bangladesh,” which has been recognized as a useful reference in the field of land administration.

Throughout kis illustrated carder, Mr Ahsan has undentaken a number of professional development training
programs at home and abroad. Notehle among these arg traming programs conducted by Johns Hopking School of
Public Health {USA), Macquarie University { Australia) und the National Centre for Goeod Governance (NMOGG),
[refia, He has also participated in Bilateral meetings, International Conferences, Seminars and Workshops in the
United States. Russia. Australin, China, Sinpapore, Thailand, Sr Lanka. India. Saudi Arabia. United Arab Emirates,
Datar, Morocco, Spain, Indonesia and Maliayvsia,

Mr. Ahsan is married 10 Dr. Zohora Sultana Runi, Professor, Govermnment Titumir College, Dhaka. They are blessed
with twa children: doughler Tasfin Meghoneel Amn, recently completed her graduation from BRAC university
with Vice-Chancellor's Gold Medal and son Ahsan Zohor Novoneel, recently completed Class X11 with distinction,
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Mr. Md. Arfanul Hogue

Mrirector, ERL Boasd &

Additional Secretary, Energy and Mineral Resoarces Division,
Mimisiry of Power, Energy amd Mineral Resources.

e, Md. Arfanul Hogque is a seaior carcer civil servamt cureently serving as Additional Secretary, Evergy and Mineral
Resources Division (EMBD), Throughout his distinguished service career, he lkas held o wide range ofkey positions m both
the central government and feld administration. His peioe roles include Addiional Secretary, Joint Secretary, Deputy
Secretary. Senior Assstanl Secretery, Lpazila Mirkahe Cilieer, Assistant Cormmissiones { Lamd) and Assestant Cormmissiones,
He abse represented the Governmeni of Bangledesh abroad as Counselor (Laboury ot the Embaszsy of Bangladesh m Rome,
Italy, where e contribud significantdy (o labour welfame and diplematic engogements.

M. Hogee holids a Bachelor™s and Master's degree in International Relations from the University of DHhaka, He furthey
entiched his aeademic foundation with a sscond Master’s degree from Waseda University, Tokyo, Japan, one of the leading
nsttutlons in Asio.

With extensive adminisirative experience, strong analytical capahbilities, snd a proven record of public sector leadership, Mr
Hoxque continuwes o contribute o policy formulation and strategic management in the energy sector.

Ms. Khen Chan

Director, ERL Board &

Do tor Cenerel § ol Sec glitry |
H:-tnglnriu:'-m Petmleum Instifinte, [Fhakn

s, Khep Chan, Director General (Joint Secrctary) of Bangladesh Petroleum [Institate { BPL under Division of Erergy and
Mineral Resources, Ministry of Power, Encrgy and Minerul Fespurces: Prior to this posigion, she was Joint Secretary of
Sanisicy of Testiles anad Jule. Sk also worked Ra Mimsiey o Howsing ased Pobbc Wirks as Depualy Secrotary amnl G
Slabstses wid Informabes Dhviswon as Senor Assistanit R-EL'I’L‘LHT‘:’. I Feeld .'||:|n'||r|.i1zln.'|l:||::-1:_ she served e Asscelanl
Commssiorer andl Magistrate, AC (Land)y and UNO, She belongs # the Bungladesh Crvil Seroce {(Adon Cadee) 2th
butch,

s, Bohen Chan obtained her Bachelor (Honors) and Masters Degree in Sociology from Ulneversity of Dhaka. She did her 2+
Masters Depres in Public Administration and Poliey from Flinders University of Scuth Australin, She kad participated in
differon ruining programs, scminers and workslaop o home and abroad

M, Khen Chon was bom in Barguna in 1973 In personad life, she is morried and blessed with thres sons,

Annual Report 2024-25



Ms. Asma Ara Begum

Director, ERL Board &

Deputy Secretary, Energy and Mineral Resources Division,
Miniatry of Power, Esergy and Mincral Redounses.

Bs. Asma A Bogom joined Baeglsdesh Cinal Service (Admimistration Cadre ) on 2nd July 20005 as a member of 2dih bateh, She hins mone
than 20 venrs expenences in Banghadesh Civil Senvce snd more than 1| vears experiences o field pdminisization, She served for
Hangladesh Govermment movarks Cipucibes i an Asoistant Commusssoner!. Semior Assistant Commesioner’ Deputy Seoretary. She
worked in Deputy Commisssoner’s Office in Cheppinpwabpanj, Marmyangang, & Gazipue Sha sereed as Upeeillan Nirbahi Officer (LINGH
in Cihatail, Tangail and Kerimganj, Kishoregmm). She also worked in Ministry af’ Labour snd Empdoyment for three vears. She worked in
Finance Ervisien for more thon three yveurs. She aiso iovolved m ADE funded project implementation and coordination under SETP [ Skailis
for Employment [nvestment Progrom) project, Finance Division, Curmently she has been serving in Enengy & Mineral Resvarces Division
under Plannimg Wing.

She did Magiers in Public Policy snd managemeni from University of Melbeame, Ausimlin usder Ausnad Schalarship. She nlsodid anocher
Blasiery in Uovermanee and nvl.".'n.'iug'm'lrnl IMAGETY from BRAL 'Iin1l.-r:r=i|:_'.- urdler Netherland Gowernment Scholaship, In sddition, She
accomplished diploma on Sustainable development growth (5DGs 1 Devent Waork and economie development) from SI0A, Sweden

She s an inbornationally Certified Prvject Managensent Professsonal (P81 From World's renowned Praject Morsgement Inditete (PR,
USA, She bas academmic and proctical project management knowledize and experiences, specially in project Scope, Cost, Schedyle pmnd
Frocurement manngement. Sz hos experiences specinily i planming asd smplementing Covemmen Developmen: Projects . Uipezilln
level and nabonal leviel.

She i= nlse an inemationally cenified Procurement Professional, MCITPS {Member of Chartered Instimte of Procursment & Supply, UK)

Shi ks g meomber of FMIL USACand Chartered Insunae of Procuremenst & Suppiy. LK.

She ke a prood mether of two lowvely boys. She likes 1o excbend humaniy and Kindness o people.

Mr. Md. Anwar Sadat
[hrzcior, ERL Board &

Ex- General Manager

Eastem Refinery Limited, Chattorram.

Enger, 0. Anwar Sadad 1= the Tormer Ceneral Monager of Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), & subsidiary of Bangladesh
Petroleum Comporation { BPC). He sppointed as the Director of ERL board oan 20° Movember 2024, Pror to his joinmg in
ERL Imitially, he started his career with Bangladesh Gas Fields Campany Limated {BGFCL) in Titas Gas ficld as Production
Engrineer on (dih April 986, Afier that he joined Eastern Refinery Limdted (ERL) on 131h September 1997 and worked up
i September 20200 He served ERL at varias executive positions with- exoellend performance, He was also the Project
Director of two imporian projects, “FEED Servces for the Installation of ERL Unit-2" and “Project Managemeni &
Consaltancy Services for the Installation of ERL Uni-2*

Engr. Md. Anwar Ssdat comes from a respectoble Muslim family of Dhamroui, Dhake, He complesed his B Se. Engineering
in Chemical from Bangladesh University of Engineering and Techmobogy (BUET) in 1986, He also completed MBA in
Fimanee from Umiversity of Science and Technology Chatiograrm. In persoaal life, Md. Anwae Sadat is maeried 1o Professor
Shadvicla Ahmed and blessed with two sons,
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Mr. Md. Sharif Hasnat

Dhrcctor, ERL Board &

Mlanaging Dhractor

Eastern Refinery Limited, Chattogram.

Engincer Md. Shanf Hasnat 15 the Managimg Director of Eastern Retinery Limited (ERL), the country’s only
state-owned Petroleum Chl Refinery and a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petrotcum Corporation (BPC), He assumed
office on 25 August 2024 and was appointed a3 a Director of ERL Board of Directors on 10 Seplember 2024

With over 31 vears of distinguished service at ERL, Mr. Hasnat has demonstrated exceptional leadership,
lechnical excellence, and professionalism m vanous capacities. He holds professional certifications in NDT
Level 11, Lead Auditor i Quality Management System (OMS) and OH&ES Management Svstem along with
comprehensive expertise in relevant mtemational Codes and Standards,

His technical mastery covers Refinery Plant Inspection, Comrosion Protection, Pipeline and Storage Tank Design
& Construction and HAZOP Studies. He served as the Project Director of the nationally important and
successfully completed “Installation of Single Pomt Moonng (SPM ) with Double Pipe Line™ project. At present,
hie s spearheading the implementation of the strategically mmpoctant “Modesnizaton and Expansion of Eastern
Refinery Limited™ project aimed at strengthenimg the country's refining capacity.

Mr. Hasnal obtained his B.5c. in Mechanical Enginecring from BUET in 1992 with first class and later
compieted s MBA with excellent results. He was placed m the combined ment fists m both S5C and HSC
exeminations. His professional development includes participation m specialized traimings. mectings, and
workshops in Germany, Netherlands. China, UAE and Angola

Beyond his professional life, heis an avid sports enthusiast with active interest in Badminton, Table Tennis and
Crickel sinve s student hife,

He comes [hom a respected Muslom Gamaly i Pabaa, 18 happaly married, and is the proud Tather of twin daughters
- one preseatly is studving at Chattogram Medical College and the other is pursuing EEE ut BUET.
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CHRONOLOGICAL BRIEF HISTORY OF EASTERN REFINERY LTD.
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Project was inidally conceived & mmitiared by the then Pakisuni Entreprencur & Feputed Persons.
Incorporsted as a Public Limited Company under Compenies Act, 1913,

Civmpany stactedd ipléementation of 10 progect as a Joiml Ve sith Burma Chl Company {B0OC) of
UK and signed o woren-key contragt with three French Company TECHMIP, ENSA & COFRL
Installation of Refinery complated on 28th December, PAGT,

Started Commercial Operation on May 7, 1968,

ELEETC G LRI A Lrpenil

ERL was natonalized by the POO-27, and MNo-16 of 1972, and placed under pewly crested Bangladesh
Minerals. Ol and Gas Corporation { BMOGC)

Petrobungla was created by the Peorolewm Act, 1974 and ERL was placed ander Petrobangla.
Bangludesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was established in 1977 by Bangladesh Petrolesm
Corpomtion Ordinance, 1976 and subsequenily ERL was placed under BPU as subsidiary with 705 of

its share. Remaining 30% of share wis handed over to BOC of UK wmder the procedure of
denationalization,

lespallation & Commiassing of Asphaltie Bauwmen Plant (ABP) owied by Bangkadesh Petroleum
Corposation {BPC)H af ERL Premises,

B, UK sold their entire 3085 shares o BPC. Since then HFEE of Shase of ERL are being held by BPC,
Aomodern Dolphin Jetty was consoructed aof BM-7 for handling crude oil receprion & products cxport.
Secomlary Conversion Plam (SCF), the largest of all the projecss undernaken by ERL, commissioned
for producing additional high valee product Dresel frimn low poced product Fumace 08l

Replacement work of Topping Column which is heant of Crude 041 Processing Plant successfully
completed,

Consmmcton of Crade odl Storage Tank G and H with stormg Capaciny 30,000 M cach.

Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP)L an unit of Bangladesh Pewroleum Corporation {BPC) merged with
Eastern Refimery Limited {ERL), as per decizion of BPC's Board meeting. Assets & Liabihines of ABP
s o 30006, 2002 merged with the Assets & Liobility of ERL as om 30,060 2002 sceordingly,

Revamping Work of Topping Unii Furnsce completed, which s the most esseniial componeni of
Crude 03l Processing plant.

Computerized Auto Tank Gauging Svstem was implzmemed to ensure [ault free Ol movement,
inventory control and (o reduce accidental oil spoilage.

., Construction of 3 Storage Tanks of 13000 Meiric Ton capacity esch under GOB financed to
cnlancs prislucs storage capaciiy.

b Erection and Commissioning of a Dicsel Engine Generator of 2 MW capacity under ERL s own
fimanced o meet the poawer requirement of the company.

Construction of a M5 Tank of 17500 Cubic Meter capacity under GoB financed to cnhance. produsct
SInrage capacity,

Replacement of VMacuum Distllation Column of ABP Process unit financed by BPC completed
sucepsiully,

Erection and Commissioning of Reverse Osmosis Plant o produce indusirial - grade water eating
underground water completed suceessfully.

I_.-::ln]; Term l.ease agreement xis_m:d with Clenemral Electric M.ijrlLI.Fill_'l.Ll.I"ll'llE COmIpEEY L., f_:hiﬂ.u.glmg
Port Authority (Govit. Abandon Property] and Padma 06l Company Lid., for 45.00 acre, 11.63 acre
and T.50 acre OF land respectively financed by BPC in view of implementing ERL Unit-2 project.
Installation & Commissing of o new Cooling Tower.

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Custody Transfer Flow Meter with
Supervisory Control at ERL Tank Farm completed secoessiully.

The Company made a historic milestone of processing |5.33 Lakh M, Tons Crede Ol in a single
fimancial year which is higher than installed capacity of the Crede Distillation Ulnit,




fil

A GLIMPSE INTO THE PAST

The pioneer in establishing a petroleum oil refinery in what was then East
Pakistan. He spearheaded a consortium of pnvate businessmen, securing
an initial 35% equity stake in Eastern Kefinery Limited. | he equity structure
also included 35% share held by the East Pakistan Industrial Development

Corporation (EPIDC) and the remaiming 30% owned by Burmah Oil
Company from the UK. Mr. Abbas Khaleeli served as the Chairman of the
Company Board from 1963 to 1971. Prior to this, he was an ICS officer from
West Pakistan and also held the position of Commerce Secretary.

EPIDC (PIDC at presant) approved the plan to The Compary owned 30% share of Easten
sot up @ petroleum ol refireery a East Pakestaniin Refnery and masntamed its stake unbl full trans-
1860, Tha Corporation owned 35% share of far of ocwmarship to Bangladesh Petrolaum
Eastern Refinery indially Carporabon (BPC) in 1985,
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In 1888, ENSA, a general contracting firm, was
appoinied to oversee the consiruction of Easiemn
Refinery, utizing a French Suppier's Credil
facility, Subsaguently, EMSA engaged Technip,
Franca, and COFRI, France, as subcontraciors
for the design and construction of the plant
ﬁﬁ:ls L aarbrucken, Germany was the
Consulling Fir

r
L

Installabon works of ERL was starded on 1988 on
8 Twim-Key basis contract with ENSA, TECHMNIP
-5 FRI of France and |:|:r"1|':.- leted oni E'fu'err-tmr

Subsequently, on Tth May, 1988 ERL
o nrnn'u'-_-n:.ud its Comimerncial I-"Tu:ll..H,lIt.-'I

ko e

The Corporafion was eslabiished in 1976 undar
FO. No. L flll mnd initally hedd 7%
governmeant ownership steke of Eastern
Refinery. In 1985, the Corporation acquired the
remaining 30% share from Burmah Qi
Cormpany, LK and further solidifying its pasition
in the companry.

Annual Beport 2024-25

k. Charles Macfarlane, a Brbsh ofizen and a
Chamical Enginaer served as the first Chisd
Exscutive Officer (CEQ) of Eastem Refinery
Limited from Movember 15988 fo MNovember
1970

i mi .
= i el Bl

A commemomtive postage stamp of 20 Paisa
dencmination with a First Day Cover was
raleased by Ps Post Office on Septembsar
14, 15649 to mark 1hs- completion of the first year
of production of Eastemn Refinery

Eastern Refinery Limided, the scle stale-cwned
potroleum ol refinery and a 1-uh1-rdm=_'tp of
Bangladesh Petrcleum Comporation (BPC) at
Morth Patenga, Chattogram. The company was
moorporated as a public imited company in 15963
under Companies Acl, 1913. it plays a pivotal
rode im nabional economy through supgdying
various pefrolpum producis
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

MNTICE BETHE
TP I PN B REL

It is hereby notified to all concerned that the 4%h Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Eastern Refinery
Limited will be held on Thursday, 24 Poush 1432, 08 Janoary 2026 at 5:30 PM, through Zoom platform

from the Company's Registered Office at North Patenga, Chatiogram. The following matiers will be
placed before the meeting for discussion and approval:-

AGENDA;
l. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report and the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2023, together with the Auditors” Report thereon,

2. ToDeclare dividend for the year ended 30 June 2025,

3. Toelectre-elect Dhrectors.

4. Toappoint the Joint- External Auditors for the financial vear 2025-26 and fix their remuneration.
Loom Meeting Details:

Meeting 1D: 835 801 3982
Password: erl 1234567

By order of the Board
ifM?}
Toite 23 Ozrohayon 1432 X
' 08 December 2005 (A, M. M. Myeen Uddin Mazumder, ACS)
Company Secretary
Notes

* A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on
his/her behalf,

= The duly completed proxy form must be submitied 1o the Registered Office at Jeast 72 hours
before the meeting.

* The Annual Report, Financial Statements, and relevant documents will be available ar the
Registered OfMfice and on the ERL website: www.erd. gov.bd
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JE0k
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Figures in Lakh Taka

2024-25  2023-24  2022-23  2021-22  2020-21

Authorised Capital SOMMLDD 5000000 50000000 50,000,000 50,000,060
Paid-up Capital 330000 3300.00 3300000 3300000 3. 300,00
Face Value (Tk. per share) (LEIREE | D0 (EHERE R IREEREIY T EHD
Crude Oil Processed (M. Ton) 1533, 040 1277421 44510 13,76.916 15,14.990
Processing Income (Mel ) JE 0T ALES4. T4 I3.568H5  26.568.6T 23,244 41
Ciross Margin 13,707.97  948R.13 0332.23 1107859 8.553.61
Met Profit before Tax 10.331.53 514543 4.BB6.88 6.456.06 457233
Met Profit after Tax TAML4G  3TI9.28 353300 4,789,008 329573
Total Mon Camrent Asset 383,82  I0477.14 044,73 9,793.46 G517,
Totl Current Assel B4.367.42 30 T4R.68 5969744 3470324 2914305
Total Asset 04.951.24 5022582 6934217 4449670  38.960.05
Total Current Liahilicy 1437825 1346000 2 33.27]1.04 11.341.63 1040116
Long term Loan = - L6 b B 63558 635,58
Shareholders' Equity 39.930.01 3264976 2042547 2583789 211683406
Contribution to W PP Fund 543,77 270 81 257.20 339,54 24065
Comtribuiion 1o National Excheguer 3. 1TEED 270419 307660 2A85.99 182541
Current Ratio [0 2.98:1 L | A 2.80:1
Cuick Ratio L.4:1 2081 144601 2330 I.96:1
Return on Capital Emploved (%) .24 0.14 014 019 16
Earming per share (Tako) 220 98 [ b | I FT 8 145.12 RT
Dhividend fuf1 O 577.50 4495 M) 495,000 4209 (1)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REPORT TO




EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Board of Directors Repont To the Shareholders
At The 49th Annual General Meeting for FY 2024-25

Bismillahir Bahmanir Bahim.
Hon"hle Shareholders,
Assalmo Absikom.

On behall’ of the Board of Directors, | convey the best wishes and weleome you all 1o the 4%th Annoal General
Wiceting of BEastern Refinery Limited. The Board Drireciors is pleased o presem the Audited Financiai Statemenis
inchuding the Directors” Report and Auditors” Report for the financial year 2024-25 ended 30 June 2025, 1o the
respected shareholders of the Company for their consideration and approval,

The financial year 2024-25 hos been o very glorows extrémely proud and suocessful year for the company. As the coontry's
sole oll refinery, the company of 8- -yeas experience and heritage has achieved a Afier Tax Nex Profit (NAPT) of Tk, 74.90
crore during the financial year, which is the highest in the company’s histery. During this period, the targel for Crude il
refining wis 1450 Lakh !{:I‘z etric Tons, while the actunl guantity refined stood at 1533 Lakh Metric Tons, that reflects o
significant impacvement in the company’s production capacity and opesational efficiency. In addition. during the fingncial
year, the company deposited Tk, 31.73 crore imte the notional exchegquer, marking the }u“hﬁl_ contrbulion ever made by the
company Lo the govemment treasury. Achieving the highest Crade Oil refining. the E'uvhmil net profit, and the highest-ever
deposit 1o the naticnal r::u.hmqu::r setling Benchmarks in all three indicators. wmﬂLanmuﬁI:. makes the financial vear

T TR 8 e el B o mmlasiana e FBT Te bisbeaeme Tha semsmiendis in clemmmtham ife eamneadeas e
SLL T 4T uun.!u-.. AND s IO MAoson i DAL & |.||-:|.|.v..r|-_'|l LG ulE,alll.Luuuu COninEos o AR LR ita PP Lo R e 1o mees

Tuture challenges throwzh the mtegeation of mederm technoloey, developiment of skilled hurman resources, enlancement of
operatinnal efficiency and the initintion of constructing a pew n:ﬁm:r_l.l.

The significant aspects of the company™s operational, finaneial and other imporant activities of the financial vear
2024-25 pre presenied in this Annual Beport along with those of the preceding year for commparison individually.

CRUDE OIL RECEIVED & PROCESSING ACTIVITIES

Crude Ol Received from BPC; M. Tan Percentage M. Ton Percentage
11 Murban T.O8EID 4680 586743 45.10
21 Arwbian Light crude B.05, 284 5316 T.12461 54,77
31 Matural Gas Condensate (NG 27 REE [.654 L
Toal Crde Beceived 15,14,64%1 RO [ 3 00REG3 [LURRLY
Add: Crpeninge Stock LT R5S B6.505
Crude oil available for process 16,32, 546 3597428
Less: Disposal of Sludge 1626 443
Less: Closing Stock o, THAI I.17.855
Processed Quantity 15,33, 140 | 2.79.080
iyraboan Light Crude HiEC

HOE 284 597 Arabian Light Crude NGE

11165 [l T1Z2a61 1 RS0

— ol
T 013%
l.-‘-"""-____ -

Wurban Crude Od

Muirtan Crucle Du
ooy R
2024-25 Crude Oil Recaived (M. Ton} 207524 Crude Ol Recened (M, Tom =519
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[ - o]
Crode Distillation Unit (CDL)
“ _ 2023-2024
Crude Of] Processed M. Ton Percentage M. Ten Percentage
Murhan T23600 4720 564,356 44.12
Arabaan Light croda EJOE 934 52.76 7.12.206 5560
Matural Gas Condensate | NGC) 597 b0k 2428 i1
Total Crude Processed 1533140 F O, CH [ 2. 70080 TR
WG MGC
i L p ) Arabian lig}l;lal'.n.dn iﬂqﬂ;
Grivom’? ffﬂf— M r-s:;;m-. d_,w“f i
Hoa91 -
5L TdrE _\\" h
i Crude Od Mg Crude OHl
ped N ] 5G4 356
A7 44 13%
2024-25 Crude Ol Processed (M, Ton) 2023-24 Crude Oil Processed (M, Ton)

During the financial year total available quantity of Crude Oil 16.32.546 M. Ton was received at ERL. Amoung
which 15, 14,961 M.T was recived that comprises of imported 708,810 M.Ton Murban Crude, 3,005,284 M.Ton
Ambian Light Crude, 597 M.Ton Condensate received from local gas fields and the opening stock 1,17 855
M.Ton. Out of that 1533, 140 M. Ton was processed and 96,780 M. Ton remained as the closing stock. Besides,
2,626 M. Ton of sludge was disposed in this period.

Producation of CDU (Actual & Targel)
2024-25

Actual (As Per Production Report) Target (As Per Contract)

Particular
Metric Ton | K. L. (3(°C.) | Barrel Fiknes (L. (30°C.) Barrel & (B

ni ¥ odone) nf Vohuane)

Light Distillute | 228311438 | 334.656.036( 2104920 1809 | 296787687 18,66, 736 604

Mid Distillate | 7,13,624.284 | 873134073 | 54091845 47,98 | £,31,358307 | 5220078 44.93

Battom Distillate | 5,48, 312886 | 590891683 3716591 31.93 | 6,70.501.125 4217318 3023

RF 4 (a5 + Loss 42 801.392 SI.T77.308 325669 2.80 51812881 325,893 2.0

Toal 15333,140,000( 18,50460.000(1,16,39.025] 100.00 (18,50,4560.000 11639025 100.00

Note : Difference Between Actual & Budgeted of Mid Distillste for Financial Year 2024-25, (47.18% -
44953 %)= 2.25% more,
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Producation of CDLU (Actual & Target)
2023-24
{ . Actual (As Per Production Report) Target {As Per Contract)

Metric Ton | K. L 30° C.}| Barrel | vVimee| KLOPC)| Barel |55
{Light Distillate [ ROZSDIRI | 2665080721 16.16,282 [7.27 2AR517.380 15,50, 5435 15.98
IMld Dhspallate SRR 251 583 TAAMMATE| 4355 126 4644 6,002 983 43.41,352 44,73

ln-.".-""'".’!.'! Disillpte | 474685561 | S00085036] 3200041 3200 SA1MTO1T 541,450 1 3pd0
;RF* Gai + Low 35792473 43,188.514 ] 271647 2.80) 43,203,720 2,71,743 280
Tonal [Z70080.000 | 1542990000 9705000 1 G000 | I542090000 | GT.05000 1 10N

Mole - Difference between Actual & Budgeted of Mid Disiillzte for Financial Year 2023-24, (46945 - 44.73% = 2.21% more,

Mote -
% Light Distillate
piid Desziltane
Battom Diastillaic

LPG + Naptha + SBPS + MS + HOBC
keroshin + Diesel + JB0 + MTT + JP-1. LDO{RF)
Reduced Crude Oil (RCO) + FO (HS), FO (RF)

Crude Qil Process (10 Years)

[3EY

A "UE_ I 63
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Other Information of CDL:

a) Production Capacity:
Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024
Installed Capacity (Metric Ton) 15,000,000 15,00, 000
Actunl {Metric Ton) 15.33. 140 12,79, 080
Actual {Percentagz) 102.21 RE.27
b} Production Target:
Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024
Budgeted Quantity (Meimic Ton) 1450000 12,770,000
Actual {Metric Ton) 1533, 144 [ 2,74, 00
Actual (Percentage) 105.72 (K71
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¢) Imported Finished Products received on behalf of BPC (Metric Ton) :
- Name of Product 1024-2025 | 2023-2024
| |, HOBC I16,99] 1,635,524
| 2, HSD 25398 HE, 5
: 1. FO (H5) JE254 19,546
| 4. Total Impaort (1+2+3) 180 68 412211
d) Produets Output (Metric Ton) :
Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024
1 Dperting Sinck 49,105 44,536
2 Total Processed 15,33,140 13,79, 080
3 s + Lows X5.83] 21,557
4. Transfer of RCD ABP: 13460650 + 376560) M_Ton 3.1 EGG 4251558
5. Net Output Prodacts | 2-{3+41] 006 143 £.32 168
1. Gross Output Products (145 10,45, 248 881,004
1. Subes | Supply 9,63, 166 B 18,564
8. Refinery’s Fuel 17,1600 14,235
9. Closing Stock |6-17+81] 63,022 49,105
2) Secondary Conversion Plant (SCF)
a) Particular of Received RCO
M24-2025 0232024
e (Metric Ton) | (Metric Ton)
Opening Stock 5510 6064
Plus: RCO received from COL 376,560 311,376
Less: Processed 370,381 3.11.930
Closing Siock L1 %) 5510
b) Name of Products :
i 2024-202 W23-2024
$eiicetas Meiric Ton | Percentage | Metric Ton | Percentage
1. Maphtha 326 (i 251 (.08
2. Gas Chl J Diesaf 47.TIh 12.50) 31,775 1019 |
3, Furnace Chl 3,13.7HA 84,72 LILIST BT
4, Toeal Output (14243} 3,61 188 9771 304,783 7. 71
5, Add: Gas + Loss (Shoriage) 5,442 120 147 220
i, Total Throughput (445) 3,711,380 1000 3.11.930 100
¢) Production Capacily:
Particulars 024-2025 | W
| Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 5,22 0N 5,22, (KM
| Actual [Metric ton) 3,70.380 3,011,930
Actual (Percentage) 7045 54076
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d) Production Target:

_ Particulars 2024-2025| 2023-2024
| Budgeted Quantity {(Metne Toe) 165,000 3.30,000
| Actal {Metric Ton) 310,380 311,930
|__Actual {Percentage) (.47 .52

e) Producis Output (Metric Ton):
Particulars

2024-2025 | 2023-2024

1. Opening Stock

2. Total Processed

301 885 304,783

3. Sales | Supply

4, Closing Stock [(1+2)-3)

|
IOLEEE | 304783
i

Gas + MAFHTHA
Loss Ak

B,452 0.09% A% DAL/ HESEL
2.29% 4777
1 12 50

Fumacs (i

AT ———— T
B4TI%

2024-25 SCP Yiaeld Pattem (MT)

FURNACE QIL

3) Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP)
a) Particulars of Received RCO :

MAPHTHA
251
Dk 4 Lot AAER Gas QTHESEL
7,147 "ll I1.775
10 E9:

LW T —

230357
ET AN

2023-24 5CP Yield Pattern (MT)

3 2024-2025 | 2023-2024 |
Particulars (Metric Ton) | (Metric Tan)
Orpening Stock 4,538 3,800
Plus: RCO received from CDU |, 34,0005 [,13, 79
Less: Processed in ABP 131,270 L0110
Closing Stock 12874 0534
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b) Name of Products :
: 2024-2025 2023-2024
Name of Products: Mietric Ton | Percentage | Metric Ton | Percentage
|. Bitumen 37,414 43.74 49,503 4.0
2. HVGO (Fumace Ohl) 35,204 2o RG 28 657 2602
3 LVGO (Dhesel) 35,842 2730 20674 26.95
4. Total Output (14243 1.28,552 Q793 10T, 836 097.93
5. Add: Gas + Loss (Shorage) 2718 207 2274 207
6. Total Throughput {4+5) L,31.270 L0000 L0EI0 106000
¢) Production Capacity:
Particulars 2024-2025 | 2023-2024
Installed Capacity (Metnc ton) 2,000} 2,000
Actual (Metric ton) 31,1700 LI010
Actual {Percentape) 65.64 55,06
d) Production Target:
Particulars 2024-2025 | 2033-2024
Budgeted Quantity (Metric Tean) Ly (N 1, E 0K}
Actual (Metric ton) 1.31,270 L1010
Actual {Percentage} 145.80 100.10
¢) Products Outpul (Metric Tonk:
Particulars 1024-2025 | 2021-1024
1. Opening Stock 3.642 2494
2. Total Processed 131,270 10, LRG
3. (5as + Loss (Shorage) a1 18 2474
4, Net Output (2-3) 128,352 LOT 830
5, Grosa Output { 1+4) 132,194 110,335
6. Sales/Supply 1, 29,110 106,693
7. Closing Stock {5-6) 3084 342
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2024-25 ABF Yield Pattern (MT) 2023-24 ABP Yield Pattern (MT)

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTION, SUPPLY AND EXPORT ACTIVITIES

Production target of CDU was 14,530,000 M. Ton during the financial year, Total received gquantity of
Crude Onl including Condensate was 15,14,691 M.Ton. Including opening stock of 117855 M. Ton,
total avatlable Crude Oil quantity was 16,32,546 M, Ton. Crude Oil processed quantity was 15,33, 140
M.Ton which 1s 105.73% of production targer. Besides, 2,626 M.Ton sludge was dispesed and 96,780
M.Ton Crude Oil was remained as closing stock.

During this vear, wal finished products were 1539330 M. Ton including opening stock 52,747
M.Ten (CDU: 49,105 M. Ton + ABP: 3,642 M. Ton) and finished products produced in all unats
(CDU: 996,145 M.Ton. SCP: 3.61.888 M.Ton & ABP: 1.28,552 M.Ton). Among the above products.
total 1 58277 M.Ton was sold locally and no expaort was made to abroad.

Finished prodects of 12,38,722 M.Ton were delivered to five marketing companies (POCL, MPL,
JOCL, SAOCL & LPGL) of BPC and 59,165 M.Ton Bitumen was sold. For the production of ERL,
total 17,060 M. Ton was used as Refinery Fuel (LDO RF & FO RF) and 66,106 M. Ton was remained
as closing stock (CDU: 63,022 M. Ton + ABP: 3.084 M. Ton).
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCES
The overall performance tor the financial year 2024-2025, in briet, is presented hereunder:
Eariicainrs H2d-2025 Percentage Dz3-204 Percentage
1. Processing Incoms IBE 0T 1002 [LUERLY IR, TAENT [LHERL N
3. Less: Processing Expenses 246.52,74, 185 6427 223.0h,00, 744 T2l
3, Gross Profit (1-2) 1370796917 3574 L R 2979
4. Administrative Expensies 5593, 16,298 14.58 TGS, S E8.74
5. Financiil Expeonses 25.02.77h XL 284087 RELH
4, Tatal of Administrative & Finascial Exp. (4=5) 561829076 I4.65 00000432 1883
T, Operating Proficf Loss) | 3-6) BOLED AT 841 21.09 ELELLIER 1005
Meom-openating Dncome
B, Ingome from investment in Bank & others ZT.R5. 00 HAT T [ TR0 fuiis
L. Met Probint Belore Tax & WP Fund (7+8) 1B, 75,24 6HY 2836 54.16.24.355 1740
0. Less: Contribution w WPP Fund (5% 54376434 142 270E1.2ER (g5
11. Met Profit before Tax (9-10) 103.31,52.249 26t S1.4343,137 Ia b
[2. Prowision for Taxation 190357043 1481064, 265
I3, Defemred Tax {Income WExpenscs {62 5008 (55.49.436)
B Less: Income Tax expenses (12-13) 254 106,235 T4l 4,26, 14,827 448
15 Met Profit afier Tax (11-14) T4 00460003 1953 37.19.28.110 11.68
16, Audd: Retxined camings of the carlier vear 17 50020, 192 V6,500, 82,675
17. Prafit Availahle for appropriaticn (15416} THZ 66 205 HEN PR
18, Liss: Bevenue Rescrve { 2500, 01,0 -
19, Less o Capdtal Beserve (1,93 e 024 (| 5450, )
M Less ; Divident & Other Adjustment (2, 10282108 (4,95 CH0 )
Tistal @ ( IR+19420) {65325 242 (6 49 5179 )
21, Retaimed Eorng (for transfer o the pext yvear)
[ L7-( 1E+19+200} ) | T3, 867 40,5963 10 Si0.20,192
Retarnon Capital Employed {before Tax) 24 0¥ 14000
Eeturm on Capatal Employed (aiter Tax) IF AR EEERE
Earmng per Share (EPS {Taka) 226,98 11271
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

ERL las carned Th, 74,90,46,003.00 Net Profit Afier Tax in the financial vear 20024-25, In thas financial yea
EPS of the company s Tk, 226.0%,

For the financial year 2024-25, applicable Processing Fee rates were Tk, 256.00 per bamel Crude 01l processed
in CD Unit, Tk. 248.00 per barre]l RCO processed in ABP unit and Tk, 182.00 per barrel RCO processed in
SCP unit has been fixed wnder the bi-annual agreement signed between ERL & BPC. Dunng this financial year
total Income Tax expense of Th, 28.41,06,236.00 has been accounted for by adjusting Tk, 625030700 as
Deferred Tax with Current Tax Tk, 29,03,57.043.00. Besides, processing income has been calculated by
deducting Tk, 2,74,83 7O a5 Service Charge pavable 1o BPC (@ Tk, (.01 for first 6 months and @ Tk. (.02
Tor secomd & months) for per Litre Crude Oil  treatment and ihe income against Producl Improvement
Re-imbursement Tk, 21.39.07.635.00 has been caleulated @ 25%. The rate of other income which is receivable
Movember 2025 1o review and analyze the aodited draft finel scoounts submitted by the Auodit Firm for the
financial year 2024-25 and the drafi has been finilized with due consent of both parties with Tew observations .

DIVIDEND

Afier deducting 3% allocation for WPPF amounting Tk, 543,76,434.00 and Income Tuax expenses TK.
28.41.06,236.00 from Net Income of the financial year Th 108, 7528 683,00 and then afler adding previous
year's Retamed Exmings balance Tk, 1OTS0CHEL 192,00, total Distributable Profit stands Tk, 182.40.66,205.00.
From the distributable profit, after transferning Tk, 193,04, 02400 to Capital Eeserve and Tk, 250,00, 000,00 o
Revenue Reserve, and adjusting Th, 2, 1002121800 against last Financial vear”s dividend and other accotints,
the remaining Tk, 175,87 40,963.00 has been fecorded us Retained Eamings from which the Board of Directors
is recomimending & dividend of Tk, G.60,00,KKL} at the eate of 2000 percent on the company’s paid-up
capital of Tk, 33,00,00,000,00

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND FOR LAST LAST 5 YEARS

Financial year  Dividend Paid (%) Total Paid Dividend (Tk. in Lac)
2023-24 17.50 577.50
2022-23 15.00 495.00
2021-22 15.00 49500
2020-21 13.00 429,00
2019-20 12.50 412.50
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CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

During the financial vear the company paid an amount of Tk, 3,172.89 Lakh to the National Exchequer, which
helps 1 contribute substantually t national development process of the country. The amount was ever highest
deposition by the compeny in o financial year in the history, The bresk-up of the wial amount deposited is for
Custom Duiy Tk. 463,36 Lakh, Company’s Income Tax Tk. 1,481.65 Lakh, Dividend 0 BPC's Tk, 377.50

Lakh, Land Development Tax TR, 43,62 Lakh, VAT Tk, 598. 14 Lakh and Excise Duty on Bank Deposin Tk
B.62 Lakh.

Pavment to National Exchequer by ERL in the previous Five finnncial years.
35.000 ETEL
FHY) - — -
25000
2000 +—— E L.
e B 5

1500 = | Core Tokn
10 -

5,00

(RN :

2020121 202324 2024-35

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS & IMPLEMENTATION

Bangladesh Petrolewm Corporation {(BPC) has onderiaken the “Modemization and Expansion of Eastern
Refinery Limitsd (ERLY progect with the ohiective of mesting the country®s growving demand For refined
petralewm products, reducing dependence on imported refined fuels, and enhancing national enerey secunity, By
processing erude oil domestically at a comparatively lower cost, the project aims to cnsure a more stable and
affordable encrzy supply. Lipon completion, the project will expand ERL's annual retining capacity from 1.5
million metric tons to 4.5 million metric tons, marking a significant milestone in Bangladeshs energy
infrastruciur development,

Project Objectives and Goals:

The prmary objective. of the project is o establish a sew unit of ERL with an annval processing capacity of 2.0

million metric tons of crude oil. This will ensure the following benefits:

*  Strengthen the encrgy security of the country,

*  Heduce import dependency on refimed petroleam products,

* Mgt the present and future demand for petroleum products of the country by internal resources {Eastern
Refinery Linvited).

¢ Production of hiph-value & envirenment-friendly petrolesm products by refining crude oll in on
coonomical way.

Financial involvement in the project:

»  The project will be implemented through GoB and BPC financing in a 60:40 ratio.
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Project Functions:
The tfollowing sctivinies will be completed under the project;

M
B)
C)
D)
E)
F)
(i)

Detuled engineenng

Site preparation

Electrical line from PDB and natural gas line connection from KGDCL for the project
Frocuremend

Construction (Civil and Mechanical)

Establishment of 39 number of units including 2| processing units and 18 utility and offsite units.
Pre-commissioning, commissioning, test run, and handover,

The curvent progress of the project is as Tollows:

1

In light of the instructions of the Energy and Mineral Resources Division (EMRDY, the DPP has been
restructured and sent 1o the EMED on 30K E2025, which bas been sent from the EMED 10 the Planning
Commission on 0201172025,

Az per the decision of the ERL Boand of Directors meeting held on 1212025, a new project named
“Modermization of ERL through Constnuction of Eco-Friendly Office Building Complex™ has been taken
up for the construction of administrative building, canteen, and mosgue of the Modernization and
Expansion of Eastern Refinery Limited project. The DPP of this project has been formulated and sent to
the BPC on 00571 1/2025,

Liguidity Certificate for the BPC portion, and the approval for the GOB portion has been oblained from the
Finance Division for the project.

A committee was formed by BPC on 1OV 172024 for the expeditioss implementation of the project titled
“Modemnization and Expansion of Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL)™.

A bid document has been prepared for the EPC (Engimeering, Procurement & Construction) work of the
project.

Communication with the 5 process licensors of the project {(Axens France, Poerner Aunstria, T. EN
Metherlands, UOP USA. and Shell Netherlands) regarding licensing is ongoing.

A lotal of 64,127 acres of land, compnsing 45 acres from General Electric Manuhciuring ({GEM ) Co. L.,
11.627 acres from Padma Oil Company Limited (FOCL), and 7.5 seres of government land, has been
leased for the praject, The project will be carried out on a total of 123,127 acres of land., inclwding 59 acres
within the ERL premises and 2,127 acres of acquired lamd.

Supporting Projects for “Installation of ERL Unit-2

A. Front End Engineering Design (FEED) Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

2
3.

Technip, France was appointed as the contractor of the project on | 8:01/2017,

The FEED works of the project have been completed.

This project served as the design phase for the “Modemization and Expansion of Eastern Refinery Limited
(ERLY" project. With the activities concluded, the project was completed in June 2024, and the Project
Completion Report (PCR) has been submitted.

B. Project Management Consultancy {PMC) Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

i

Engineers India Limited (EIL), India, has been appointed as the Project Mammeement Consuliant for the
project om 19042008, The agreement was subsequently renewed on 10A0R/20210,

The DPP of the “"Modemization and Expansion of Eastem Refinery Limited (ERL])™ project has been
prepared based on EIL's cost estimate.
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3. This project was scheduled to be completed after ihe issuance of the Final Acceptance Certificate (FAC)
for the “Modermnization and Expansion of Eastern Refinery Limited (ERLY project. In the 11th PSC
meeting held on 03704/2024, it was decided to declare the project complete by June 2024. Accordingly. the
project was completed in June 2024, and the Project Completion Report (PCR) was submitted.

“Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line™ project

In crder o megt couniey's increasing demand of petioleum products 10 ensure the unboading operation of

imported crude oil and finished products safe, fast and cost-effective manner project titled "Installation of
Simolo Pyt Bloreems (ST ansjihy Tl DPhiees r I-lll.n" '!w.u oy tablioags bl Govsmemon The meriosd hia

& Thueras
Ll“‘“‘.!—'“l' 1 '|I""|| LT RLPRE |"".E LeFE WL P FRIEEL AU RACE B AT E T ATl HATYRLL BN ERRE W"'"‘"'“'-"""""‘ ““'\l' |-"‘|'|I_I'|l"|l'| ||'\-'|‘\-| Ll
implemented on G-to-G basis between Bangladesh and China government. Upon implementation of the project
there will be hupe savings of toreign currency in each year,
The state of the art SPM Buoy has alreadv been installed in the Bay of Bengal at South-West side of
Maheshkbali, Coxsbazar, The SPM Buoy has been connected with the storage tank constructed at Maheshkhali
through two separate 36" pipelines. From Oil tanker via SPM. Crude oil and HSD will be pumped directly to
storage tanks at Maheshkahli through two separate €336 pipchines, From storage tanks Crude oal and HSD wall
b pumped to ERL through ancther two separate €41 8" pipelines.

Purpose of the Project

Toensure unloading of imporied Crude oil and Diesel/Finished product casily,

o

T reduce the unloading time for imported Crude oil and Diesel/Finished product; The time reguired for
1,200,006 DWT sanker 48 hours and 70,000 DWT tanker 2% hours.

To reduce the costs involved in lightenng.

e

To increase the processing capacity of Crude o1l in erder to mest oountry’s demand of petrofeum products;
1t will benefit to increase ERL Crude oil processing capacity from [.SMMT to 4.5 MMT per year.

% To increase siorage capacity of fucl oil of the country through installation of sterage tank at Meheskhali.
Three Crude onl storsge tank of netl capacity 50,000 M2 cach and thred stornee tonk of diesel of net
capacity 30,000 M3 each is to be installed.

B) Features of SPM :

*  Unlosding Capacity : 9 MTPA,

*  Unloading time ¢ 120,000 DWT tanks within 48 hours.

C) Expense of SPM Froject :
Total Estimated Cost as per latest revised DFP

Cost Head Estimated Cost (Lakh Taka] | Actual Cost (Lakh Taka)
' GoB F 59608 21 ' 59608.21

BPC ; 26450218 245173.34

Project Ald | ¢ S108EY. 5% S16887.57

Tatal : 84099795 BI1669.12
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Main features of the project

Inseallation of SPM and PLEM.

Offshore Pipeline (135 km + HDD crossing in offshore 11 km) 146 km and Onshore Pipeline - 74 km.
Horizontal Dhirectional Dnlling (HDD) Crossing.

Pumping Station and Tank Farm : 03 nos, Crude Oil Tanks (each of net capacity SO000 m*), 03 nos, HSD
Tanks (each of net capacity 30,000 m*), Block Valve Station, Pigging System., Custody Metering System,
SCADA . Main Pumps, Rooster Pump, Generalors, Security Svatem, Comprehentive Fire Fighting cyaem
incleding Fire Fighting Vehiele, Fire Water Metwork, Pumps and Water Storage Tank.

PMC of the Project : ILF Consulting Engineers, Germany.

EPC Comstractor of the Propeet @ China Petrolewm Pipeline Enginesring Co,, Lid,
Foreign fimancer of the Project : China Exim Bank.

K}
o
=

&

Current Status of the Praject 1

Tl Offshaore {146 k) and Onshoce (74 km) Pipeline has been Taid,

Constrticiion of all infrastiruciures imcleding & nos, ol siomaze fanks fas been compleied.

4 nos. Pipelines m kutubdia Channel and Matarban approach channel has been luid through Deep post
irenching as per design depih,

SPM buoy and Pipe Line End Manifold (PLEM) has been installed in the Bay of Bengal using specialized
barge "EKA NUSANTARA 0N

Ome Block Valve Station v Moheskhali of Coxshazar, one i Gohira and one i Dangarchar and one
Microwave Belay Tower Station in Bashkhali s Chattegram has already been complencd,

Testing and Commassioning of the total project has been completed successfully by Pumpng and recerving
of Crude oil and Mesel from 5SPM 1w PSTFE and PSTF w EEL

Taking-Over Centificate has been issued by the Chwner of the Progect BPC in favor of the EPC Contractor
CPPEC,

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Custody Transfer Flow Meter with
Supervisory control at ERL Tank Farm,

A) Project objectives:

I} Measurement of petreleum product to and from ERL with highest level of accuracy.
2} lmprovement of Tank Farmm operation and safety as well as reduction of system loss using modern
technology.
3} To Save operational time.
4}  Toreduce operating cost and to ensure so¢io-economic development,
B) Financial invelment:
Approved project cost : Tk, 8,452.45 lac
Foreign currency +Thk. 7.181.30 la¢
Local Currency P Tk 127115 1ac
Financed by + Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation,
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C) Main activities of the project:

i1 Land development, construction of pipeline supervisory contro] center,

21 Instaflaton of Flow meter with Skid, Meter prover, Automatic valve, Emergency shutdown svstem and
PLC panel

3 Installation of Chl sector fbher optical metwork.

I Implantation period:
< March 2020 — December 2024

0} Fhysicai project progress:
# All Physical activities of the project has been completed, The project is now under commercial
operation.

OTHERS PROJECTS :

As a part of modernization and development activities of Eastern Refinery Limited initiative has been
taken to implement varous important projects. Among them there 1s Laboratory Building Expansion,
replacement of Process Boiler, Fire and Gas detection system, Installation of API Separator (ETP), and
Automatic Loading Arm for Bulk Bitumen Loading Unit. Besides, process for procurement of 2MW
Digsel Engine Generator, Foam Tender Fire Fighting Vehicle, Installation of Custody Transfer Flow
Meter for LPG distnbution and Automatic Gauging System of 37 tanks is geing on. Remarkably,
better work environment will be ensured through renovation of various storage tanks and addition of
modern digital technology. Implementation of these projects will make production process of ERL
mone sale, workable and uninterrupted. At the same time guality of finished product will be improved
side by side environmental protection also will be ensured.

WELFARE ACTIVITIES
Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) is committed to establish a harmonious and humane value-based
culture across all working environments. In this regard, various welfare, culiural, and humanitarian
potmvaties are being carried out i the financial yvear 202425, Whth the objechive of seli—development,
harmony. and integrated growth among officers and workers, annual programs such as the indoor
sports. annual picnic, competitions on various religious and culoral events are held every year. These
activities play an important role in ensuring mental well-being, team spint and a positive work
environment for emplovees,
In addition, the crganization’s in-house publication “Sikha™ plays an important role in developing the
knowledge, intelleet and cultural engagement of employees. As parl of its continuous efforts for
development and intellectual enrichment, ERL observes various national and special days with due
respect, including Independence Day, Victory Day, National Martyrs’ Day, Bengali New Year, and
others. These imttattves further ennch the orgamization’s social and cultural values.
Besides, under the Company's CSR policy, various social, humanitarian and public-spirited initiatives
have been undermaken. By observing national davs and distributing relief among underprivileged
peaple, Eastern Refinery Limited has demonstrated its commitment to social responsibility and
community well-being,

WORKERS-MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIP :

In the financial year 2024-25 a healthy industrial relation and amicable working environment
prevailed in the company. The relationship between management and employees was cordial &
cooperative. Mutual respect, sense of responsibility and good working environment made the overall
activities of the Company more dynamic & successful.
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RETIREMENT AND ELECTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

As per Articles 79 and 80 of the 151 Schedule of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18 of 1994) and
Article 83 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Nasimul Ghani and Mr. Md. Sharf
Hasnat will retire from the Board of Directors as they have been holding the post of Director for the
longest period of time. As per Article 81 of Schedule 1 of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 1§ of
1994 and Article 85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Nasimul Ghani and Mr. Md.
Sharif Hasnat are eligible to re-elect.

AUDITORS APPOINTMENT:

MABS & J Partners; Chartered Accountants and Hussain Farhad & Co; Chartered accountants were
joint auditors of the company during the financial year. They will retire in this annual general meeting.
I accordance with Section 119 of the Articles of Association of the Company amd Section 210 of the
Compaies Act, 1994, MABS & J Pariners, Chartered Accountants and Hussain Farhad & Co,
Chartered Accountants has been nominated by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as joint
external auditors for the financial year 2024-25, Both the firms have agreed to camry out audit work
with a fee mcloding vat & income Tax of Tk. 3.50,000.00 [Three Lac Fifty Thousand taka only)
annpally which is equally divisible between the firm, As it is considered acceptable by the hoard, both
the tirms may be appomted keeping the previous conditions unchanged.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND THANKS:

Financial vear 2024-25 15 a unigue and historic milestone for Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL). The
company, nearly 38 vears old, achieved the highest profit since its inception by processing more than
one hundred percent of its production capacity of Crude Oil this year. At the same time, the company
sel a new success record by depositing the highest amount of money in the Government exchequer in
its history, | express my deepest gratitude to Almighty Allah for granting the grace for this
extraordinary achievement.

Due to the Managing Director's close supervision, efficient leadership, and well-planned management,
the overall activities of the company have been camied out very smoothly. As a result, excellence has
been achieved in every area of production, profit, and revenue contribution, On behalf of the Board of
Directors, | extend my heartfelt thanks and congratulations to the Managing Director and all officers,
emplovees and workers for their dedication, efficiency and relentless hard work.

The integnty, professionalism and responsible role of ERL's human resources were very important (o
the outstanding success of the 2024-25 financial vear, Mamtainming continuity in the production
process, playing a role m enerizy security and making maximum contrbution to increasing
government revenue are all the result of their dedicated efforts.

Finally, I express my deep gratitude to all the ministries and departments concerned, including the
Administrative Ministry, the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation, local administration, various government, semi-govemment and private institutions,
respected shareholders, and all members of the Board of Directors for their support in the Company's
development and regular management.

Om behalf of the Board of Directors, the annual report for the linancial year 2024-25 is presented for
the kind consideration and approval of the respected sharcholders.

(n hehalf of the ?-mn:l of Directors

/ﬂlmml
T T T,

Chiairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Report on the Awdit of the Financial Statements
Crualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of (ERL) Eastern Refinery Limited (“the
Company”) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, statement of profit or loss
snd other comprehensive income, statement of changes i equity and statement of cash fows for the year
then ended. and notes o the financial starements, including significant-accounting podicies.

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according o explanations given 1o us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the accompanying
financial stalements give a ree and fair view ol the financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2025
and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Eimamainl st mes Drasdnads ITEFRB QoY sad ~vodueelag st Fla sl i e st oo toap bome TOOA socd celhnn ammblanila Dassa
P L T PR LLE I a PR AR LY § DL Dl GLIILE AR Y WY ULER AR S IR AL RO Dhkedy L 9 Gl RN s el R e § VP 0

o regulations,
Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. In note 4.00- Property, Plant and Equipment” i the financial statements, the Company disclosed the
cost of property, plant and equipment amounting o Tk, 7505061495 as on 30 June 2025, In
accordance with TAS 16— Property, Plant and Equipment (paragraphs 73-79), enfities are reguired to
maintain adequate records o enable identification and verification of each item of property, plant, and
equipment, However, due to the absence of such detdiled records in fixed assets register and absence
of tagidentification number in the fixed assets, we were unable o obiain sufficient appropriate andit
evidence o verify the existence and completeness of the property, plant. and equipment as af 30 June

2025,

In note “4.00- Propenty, Plant and Equipment” 1o the financial statements; the Company has reposted
the written down value of property, plant and eguipment as ar 30 June 2025 of Tk 1,056,602 420, As
per TAS 36; Impairment of Assets, paragraph 9, “An entity shall assess at the end of each reponing
period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset,” During our audin, we observad thar no
impairment assessment was conducted by the company in accordance with the requirements of [AS
36.

(]
H

3. An asset named Vacoum Distillation Column of the mefining plant for a sem of Tk, 31 1.380,0&),
finunced by Bangludesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was once recognized in the books and record
of the ERL. But due to having uncertainties regarding valid title/ownership of the assets, subsequently
during the financial vear 20094120 that asset was derecognized from Property, Plant and Equipment
(PPE} of the Company though the asset is in use in the production of petrolenm product of the
Company and the issue is yet to resolve between ERL and BPC,

4. In note “21L00- Revenue” in the financial statements, the Company disclosed revenue amounting to
Tk. 3836071102 for which applicable VAT @ 15% was not charged and deposited to the Govt.
exchequer and the same was not disclosed in the VAT meturns (1.e. Mushak 9.1,
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Emphasis of Matters
Without moditying our opinton, we are drawing attention to the following mamners:

L. In note “4.00- Property, Plant and Equipment™ to the financial statements, the Company has reported
the written down value of property, plunt and equipment as at 30 June 2025 of Tk. 1,056,604, 420, The
Company engaged an enlisted firm of Chartered Accountants as a valuer to revalue its assets, The
valuer subsequently submitted the final valnanon repont. However, ERL did not recognize or reflect
the impact of this revaluation in its financial statements for FY 2024-235,

5 In reference 1w mote ' 1600- Retirement Benefits o Employees (Gramaty)'” in the financial
statements, the Company disclosed Retirement Benefits to Employees (Gratuity) amounting 1o Tk,
244566709, As per Para 59 of IAS 19, the Company needs to conduct actuarial vialuation of the
gratity obliganon before the end of the reporting pentod. But actuary valuanon régarding gratuity i3
yet 1o be conducted.

3 In note “19.02- Earnest & Security Money™ in the financial statements, the Company disclosed
earnest & security money amouniing to Tk, 14,841,910 which inter-alia included security money TE.
3,109,634 was collected from year 1985 to 2021 and eamest money T, 2.74.3(04 was collected from

P e

year Zivi4 o 2020 which was camed forward without any adjusimenymovement.

4. In note “20.00- Provision for Taxatnon™ in the financial statements, the Company disclosed break up
for provision Tor taxation as on 30 June 2025 amounting 1o T, 462 4%),993 which inter-alia included
provision for tax for the fnancial vears 1971-72 w 1979-80, 2007-08, 200 1-12 & 2021-22 amounting
e Tk, 172,133,950, However, those previous years' provisions are vel to adjust

5. Innote “22.00- Processing Expenses” in the financial statemenis. the Company disclosed salanies &
wiges for FY 2024-25 amounting to TE. 536,298 509 which inter-alia included overtime amounting
to Tk. 96891826, During the audit. we identified that some stafl consistently worked for 24 hours in
a day which 15 the non-comphance with sections 100 and 102 of the Bangladesh Labor Lawe, 2006,

Oither Matters

.  Thestatwiory returns, as required under the Companies Act, 1994, were submitted by the company but
are yet to be acceptedfapproved by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RISC),
Chattogram. Besides, the certified copies of Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association
ware nof found.

2. Online information regarding mutation khatian showed the owner name as * B framea #:" instead
of "Eastern Refinery Limited™ for 7.49 acres of land (Khatian- 6942, mousza- 24, north patengal.

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and cur auditor's report thercon. The drafi
annuil repont is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report but before
finalization of the annual report.

Our opamion on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our andit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge ohdained in the awdit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstared.

When we read the annual report before finalization, if we conclude that there is a material misssatement
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therein. we will communicate the matter to those charged with governance of the Company so that the matter
is duly addressed in the annual report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Ainancial statements of the
Company in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRSs), the Companies Act,
1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such intermal control as management determines is
necessary toenable the preparation of finandial statements that are free from matenal misstatement, whether

shia bey Fransl s s
Al W TG OF OO,

In preparing the linuncial statements, manegemen] is responsible for assessing the Company s ability o
continue as @ going voncern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of sccounting unless management either intends o liguidste the Compuany or 1o cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so,

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversecing the Company™s financial reporting process.
Anditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Ohur phjectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or érror, and to issue an auditors” report that includes our
opinion. Heasonable assurance is a high kevel of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in
accordance with i5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaiemenis can arise
from froud or ervor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasaonably be
expected to influence the econmic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit i accordance with T5As, we exercise professional judgment and mainain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also

()  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Nnancial statements, whether duee to fraud
or errur, design and perlorm audit procedures responsive o those nsks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate 1w provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting & material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control,

(k) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s infernal control.

(e} Ewvalunte the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
cstimates and related disclosures made by management

(d)  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
Based on the audit evidence obtined. whether a material vncertainty exists related to events of
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ repost
te the related disclosures in the financial stutements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our asditors
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
Concemm.

(e} Ewvaluate the overall presentation, strocture snd content of the financial statements, imcleding the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evenls in
a inanner that achieves fuir presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
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theidy
and tmmung of the audi and significant audit Andings, including any significant deficiencies m inermnal
control that we identify during our asdit.

Report on Ciher Legal and Repulatory Requirements
Im secordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

(i} exceptfor the maters as referred t in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph of our repon, we have
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

{1} inour opinion, except for the matters as referred 1o in the basis for qualified opimion paragraph of our
report, proper books of aceount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far os
appeared from our examination of those books: and

(iii} cxcept for the matters os referred 1o in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph of our report, the
staternent of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

Firrm Mame : Huziain Farhad & Co. MABS & ) Partriers
Chartered Accountants Choriered Accountants
Registration No, T M52/ ICAR-B4 CAF-OG1-023
Lignature of the auditor : \’:ﬁﬁﬁf
Harme of the awditor s Sarwar Uddin FCA, Partmes Blel. Sulten Sahmood, ACA, Partmer
HCAB Enrollment No 0779 ICAB Enrolirment Mo ;2024
FAC Enrallment Mo: CA-DD1-136 FRAC Enrollmenrt Mo: CA-DD1-303
DT Mo, : F12100779A5181575 2RI 0202445575300
Place : Chattogram Chattogram
Crate : 10 Oecember 2015 10 December 2025
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at June 30, 2025
Amount in BIYT
honhiibsh dissaia 30 June 2025 30 Jume 2024
ASSETS
Mon-Current Asoeis 1058 1 504 1047 714 452
Property. Plant and Equipment ALY 1056 604, 4200 LT TI4:453
Capital Work in Progress AN 7T 17 -
Currenl Assels B.436,T42.114 1,974 867,517
Inventories G (W 1.215.663.715 LI76.343.576
Shon Teom Investment in Fixed Deposii TNk BRI AR5 2 T19, 308 KrE
Accounts and Other Receivable HOk | EHEERS S 153 323,975
Curment Accounts with BRC LT 2,067, 103,555 1175052 (15
Loans and Advances RRLH] 4R0L 107,229 ST6,357.554
Deposits and Pre-Payments L1600 A4 81245 49, 8. 8T8
Cash and Cash Eguivalenis 1200 3554554618 124,682.671
TOTAL ASSETS 9,495,123, 708 5022.581,970
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders Equity 3,993, (M0, 505 3,264,975,710
Share Capital 13,000 A0 0L 300, R CEH D
Camtal Reserve 14,0 SehE 357,249 AT5.063,225
Bevenue Beserve 15000 e 1,254, fha 2%
Retained Earnings 1,758 7L 93 175,020, 192
Mon-Current Lishilltles 158,338,613 411,606,186
Retirement Beneliis to Emiplayees (Giramity) 15,400 2 SR 201,583,475
Do lermad Tax Liability 1700 13, 77190 120,022,711
Current Liabilities 5,140, THd4, 590 1,346, (100, (N7 4
Current Accounts with BRC (AL 510 20 357 346,535 820
Accounts Pavable R 41624210 5300, 343 935
Prowvision for Taxation 2006 A6h2 <l Gy Aok 120 310
Total Liakilitics 5,502, 123,203 1,757 w6, 2600
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9,495,123, 708 5022.581,970

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Munnging Mreono

AL

Sarwar Uddin, FCA
Pamneiof
Fiussalm Farhad & Co,

Chertsma dooousntanis

1CAS Enrodirrazet Wo.: 0770

DVE N BSE 00T T98S1E157S
Plae, Sl Iy s

Dt s S0 Dabirrbi 2025
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O M s 251210024855 F5 300
Flace . Cha ogan

Cated: 10 Docarwlsier 2035
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025

Amount in BODT
Particulars MNotes 01 July 2024 1o 01 July 2023 to
i dume FGIS S dume Z0E4

Revenue 21600 AR30.071,142 3. 185 473 867
Less: Processing Expenses 2240 (2465274, [H5) (2,206, 600, T44)
Gross Profit 1.370,796,917 948,812,123
Less: Adminisimtive Expenses 23,100 (359,316,208) [ 507.065,345)
Less: Financial Expenses 2400 (2 513,778) (2844, 08T
Operating Profit/(Loss) H08,967 841 148,903,691
Add: Other Income 25,460 78560842 | | 192,720,664 |
Met Profith Loss) before Taxation and W.P.P. Fund 10187, 528 683 541,624,355
Less: Contribution to W.P.P. Fund 36,000 (54.376.434)] | (27.081.218)]
Net Profith Loss) before Taxation L033,152,24% S14,543.137
Provision Tor Income Tax
Less: Curment Tax Expenses 200,06 (250, 257 043) { 145 04, 263
Adld: Deferred Tax Income [ 7.0 f, 2501817 5,540,436
Net Prafit After Taxation 749,046,013 3T1L928.310
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 174000 226.98 LT

The annexed notes from 1o 35 form an imtegral pan of these financial statements,

Horr™

{0l Sharil Hasaaly

Wiunmging Dercci

(s hen Cloan )

Elarecine

Signed in terms of gur annexed report of same date

Al

Sarwar Uddin, FCA

Pasr e o

Huysain Fadhad & Co,
Chaimensil S0oaitaiis

TG H Enind hores vy e, BF P

D0 B 25ER OR8] 2157 s
Pl | CFallyy e

Dared: 1t Devember 2005

Fttyra?

Bcd, Sultan Mahmaood, FOA
Pairter ol

FAAIES & | Partnem

Charmaens o B CO0ain Tans

Al Enroddimiedast .- 2fa

DY Mo 2510202445575 300
Flace  Clnartagrainm

Bated: 10 Decambeer 2025
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025

{ Arsunt in BLYT)

Particubirs EI:IH'E Capital Revense Retaimed Tatal
Capital Rescrve Heserve Earnings Amsouni
Balance as at 01 July 2023 A0 | S595TEA34 | 1,284, 802,205 ToR, 082673 | 20942 547,800
Net Profit for the Year - - - FTLUZE A0 ITLY2R N0
Capitol Beserve - 15490, 791 {15,490, 70y
o widend Paid - - - A9, SO0 O | 45, 500, 0068
HBalance as an M0 June 2024 330 INNEE) AR 25 | 28 oG LA IS R 2 YT TI
Pt Share Capital Reveniee Retained Tt
Capital Reserve Reserve Earmings Amsouni
Balance as at 01 July 2024 330,000k} FI5.063.225 | 1284 Rt 203 | LO75.030,192 | 3 20 975710
Mel Profit for the Year - - - T4 IMA 013 T A M3
Capital Reserve 19 308,024 19,304,024y
Revenue Reserve - - 25, (KL {25,000 DO -
Paweclend Paad (57 TR i 57,750, 0000
Adjustmen of Provision for Income Tax - - - 35,738, TRZ 728 TR2
Balance as at 30 June HIES R ARLEL R ] SEREROT,24% | L 30R B9 290 | TSR T400WE | 5 OO0 S0S

o™

Megmming Direclie
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025

A. Cash Flows lrom Operating Activities:

Beceipts from Customens snd Others
Paid tv'Unsenled Suppliers and Others
Receipts Agmnst Other income
Interest and Bank Charges Paid
Income Tax Paid

Amount in BDT
01 July 2024 to 01 July 2023 to
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

20N, 148,817 3,294 410,573
B0, 028 SR (5047000 028

AR 4RA.D55 G5 T7HLEIG
(ASI2TTE [ 2843 (T

{260, 257.5TT {116, 170,964)

Met Cash (used frompgenerated by Operating Activities

3,545, 893,515 (1,805,883,5590)

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activifies:

Capueal Expendimres

Invesument -FDEs

Interest Beceived from FINRBASND

Proceeds Tfrom Disposal of Propeny, Plant and Equi pment

et Cash (used fromp'generated by Tnvesting Activities

. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Chvaidend Pad
Long Term Loan

100,91 5, 454) (172,304,530
{ 164, ORG, 196) (ZB6, BE2. U34S
206, 274,008 118,321,951

6,004 132518
{ 5K, 281.568) {340, 132,995)
{57, 750,000 {449, S00.0000
{63, 558.350)

MNet Cash (used frompgenerated by Financing Activities

(57.750,000) (113,058,350)

. Met Inerease{ Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents ( A+ B+ C)

3,420.861.947 {2,259,074,935)

. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents |

124,682,671 || 2.383,757.606 |

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalenis

1554, 544618 124.682.671

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share

1.074.51 (547.24)

Son™

{ M. Sharif Hasnat)
Mlirmigng Derecion

&

i Khen Chan)

Dhiroctn
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025

THE REPORTING ENTITY

Company's Profile

Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of Banglidesh Petroleam Corposation (BPCY is o Mon-Listed Public
Lirited Company incorporated  under Companies Ac 1913 {Amended in 98} The project was conceived and
imiti gt in 1963 by a group of the Pakisuni entreprencurs and afier emergence of Bangladesh ERL s operation
were over seen firsthy Bangladesh Minernl Ol & GasCorporaion | BMOGC) &then by Pero Bangle, In order 1o
mun ihe olf secior (boih refining & marketing) efficiemly & effectively, Bangladesh Pewoleum Corporation

{BPC) wis setap n 18 onwary 1977 and ERL was ploced under the BPC, Since then ERL hos bacome o subsicdiary
of BPC and BRC has been owned I share of ERL.

Company's Registered O lice
The Regisered office and plant Located at North Poteaga. Chartoprm-4204, Bangladesh,

Mature of the Basiness

The i neinal setividiec af the Oomnnny Fhecnahaonil fhe gsear mee refiname ond nrseeccima of crade il
PAEE PTINCIDED BEUIVERICS 00 ING U DmMpany INDoUgienUs IS YOoOr Qre TeTIning anG prasces S0t LG ©
Merger of Asphaltic Bitumen Plant {ABF)

A unit of Bangladesh Permleum Corpomtion ( BPC) named  Asphaltic Bitumen Plan ( ABP) merged with Easiern
Refinery Limpicd{ ERL) with effect Troan G107 302 6o the basis of audited balanoe sheet of Asghaltic Bitumen
Plam (ABP) o5 on ML06. 202 us per decision of BPCs board meeting No.617 dated 25082002 no. 630 dated
18022003 and ERL's Board meeting MNo250 dated 100042003 no 262 dated 1003008 and 0o 263 doted
1804 00, A vendor's agreement has been duly made between BPC and ERLsigned by authonized persan of
respective - part afier approval and consent of respective  bourd meetng, official order, note, memo and
letters. Accordingly, sssets and liabilities of ABPas on 300062002 {as per mudited balance sheet) as per
agreement merged with the assets and labilites of ERL as on 31062002,

BASIS OF PREPARATION, FRESENTATION AND INSCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The Finoncial statements  have been prepored  in accordance with the Internstional  Accounting Stendurds
{1ASs), Intemational Financial Repomting Standards (IFRS).the Companies Act 1994, and other applicable laws
and regulations in Bangladesh as per regmirements underthe Financial Repoming Act 2015

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presenied for extemal vsers by the company inaccondance with
identified financial reponing framework. Presentation hios been mide in compliance with the requirements
of TAS | = "Presentution of Financial Statements™. The financial state ments comprise of)

al  Staterment of Cinancial position s o 30 June 2025,

bl Siatement of prefitor loss and other comprehensive income for the vear ended 20 June 2025;

¢l Statement of changes in equity Tos the year ended 30 June 2005;

di  Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2025

e)  Notes, comprising o summary of significant accounting policies and explunatory information.

Diher Regulatory Compliances

Thee Company prepared 5 accounts by complving with the Toblowmgmapod Bws and regolation in additon 1o
the Companies At |95

i) The Income Tax Act. 2023 and Applicable Income Tax Bules
bi The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty At 2012
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€1 The Value Adided Tix ard Supplementary Duty Rule, 2016
i} The Customs Act 1905 & A3
2] The Labour Act 2006 (os amended in 2008)

Basis of Measuremeni
The elements of Finanei sl Statements have been measured on "Historical Cost " convention in a going coneerm

concept and on acorul basis.

g Caiein

The company hss adeguate  resources and intention 0 coptinee it operofion s going concern For the
foreseeahle firture. For this rezson the directers contine i sdnpt paing concern hasis ia preparing the Finneial Statements.
The current revenve generanons and resources of the company provide sufficent fumd 1o meet the present
recp remenis of (s existing business and apertion,

Comparative Information
Comparsive informumion has been disclesed in respect of the preceding year in sccordance with [AS- 1
Presentation of Finuscial Statements, for all oumeene information in the fnancial statemenis and also the

mamrative ol eonnbive infoemntion whore it ig relpvant fror ynelerefanadinn qof theg carmont ar'y Finonein
AAMEUYo and sCnphyo inlenmiiion WD 1 s relovanl Dol UWNEEreianding of N Cumenl year 5 Financial

=2

Statements. Prior year’s figures are rearanged wherever considesed nécessary to ensure comparshi lity with the current yeas.

Functionzl apd Presentation Currency

The financial ststements  are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BOTSTE) which s the Company™s fumctional
currency. All Timancial information presented in i BDTTE) s been mounded of 1w the nearest one Gk,
Consistency

Unless otherwise stied, the accounting policies and methicds of compuotation used in prepamstion of the
financial statements. as at and forthe year ended 30 June X0R25are consistent with thase pelicies and methods
acopied in prepanng the finmneml stoiements for the year ended 20 Jane 20024,

Current Versus Non-Currend Classiflication

The Company presents. sssets and liabilities in the siatement  of finoscial position Bosed  on correntinon-
curment clssification.

\ E Reais

. Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

b. Held primunly for the purpose of tradmg

. Expected o be realized within twelve months alter the reporting perod ani

d. Cash or cash equivalent uoless resincted Trom being exchanged or wsed oo semle o hability for o fesst
twelve months after the reporting period

The company classifies all other assels ac now-cuarrent,

A lighility is current when:

. It iz expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

b It 15 held primanly for the purpose of rading

. 0= due o be semtled within twelve months after the reporiing peroed and

d. There is no ancondifiondl nght to defer the setlement of the Hability for ai leasi twelve months after the
reporting pericd,

The company classilics all mher Habdlidesas non-cument.. Deferred tax assers and Habdlies are classified as
aci-current asscls and labilities,

Use of Estimates and Judgmenis

The preparation of the (mancial stutements i copfommaty with LAS med TPRES reguires momagement o meake
judgments, estimates and sssumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
windunts of assels. Dabdlites, income and expenses, Actunl results may differ from these estimates.
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Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revigions o acoounting estimales
are recognized in the period in which the éstimates are revised and in any Tutnre penods affecied.,

Judgements, Assumptions and Estimation Uncertainities

Information aboul judgements made v applving seonting policies and  assumptions and - eslimigtion
uncenainties that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized inothe financial statements s
included in the following nostes:

Mg d: Propery., Plant and Equipmem
Pacie i livenioncs

M H; Aceounts & (her Receivable
Pucste 14 Accounts Payable

Poe 210 Income Tax Payable

Mg 1T Deferred Tas Liahilities
Mezsurement of Fair Values

When measuring the fair valoe of an asset or liahbility, the entity uses markel observable datn as faras

Eewel -Quoded prices {unadjusted} in active maorkets for identical as=ets and liabilities.

LevelZ Tnpans uther than quoted prices incloded in Level Dthar are observable for the wsset or Hobilily either
dirvectly (e, as prices) or indirecily (e, derdved T prices).

Level 2 Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are nod based on observable market data,

Ik dmputs used do measure the Tair value of an asset or Babality might be categonzed in différent levels of
the fair value hierarchy s the lowest level input that is significant t© the entine measarement,

211 Reporting Period
The financial statements  of the company covers one year from [ July to 30 Jupe which is followed
consistenity.

12 Anthorization for 1sswe
These financial statements  for the year ended 3k June 2005 have been authorized for isswe by the Board of
Directors on 24 Movember X125,

213 Applicable Accounting Standards
A5 -7 Statement of Cash Flows
IAS - B Acounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimate s and Errogs
IAS - 10 Events Afterthe Reporting Period
TAS = 12 Inciamie Taxes
LAS - 16 Propeny, Plant and Equipmeni
IAS - 19 Employes Benefin
LAS - 24 Belated Party Disclosures
IAS - 23 Eamings Per Share
EAS - 36 Impairment of Assets
IAS = 37 Prowvisions, Contingen Lighilities and Contingeni Assels
1AS - :'F-J]Tin.um:lul |r::1|rr.|m|:r.|l!.-.: Rﬂcl:gﬂilim anidl h‘ﬁ::l.'.-urcmnnl
IFRS -7 Financial Instruments: Biscloesunes
IFRE - 4 Financial Instnumenis

IFRS =« 13 Farr Valoe Measoremsen
IFRES - |5 Revenue from Contracts with Cusicmers
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Z.14 Preparation and Preseniation of Financial Staiemenis of the Company

The. Board of Directors of Enstem Refinery Limiwed is responsible for the preparsion and presemation  of
imancial stwtements of the Comprny.

Significant Accounting Policies
The specific accounting polites selected and applied by the compuny’'s management  Tor significant
tnssctions and events thae have maternl effect within the frmework of 1AS-Presentation of Financiel

Statements”, in preparation ond presentation of financial stitements  have been consistently applied
throughiout the yearand were ilso consistent with those used in earlier years, except otherwise stated.

For a proper umderstanding of the financial stements, these accounting policies ane set out below in one
place as prescribed by the TAS-]"Presentation of Financial Statements”™. The recommendaiions  of TAS-1
reduting o the ot of financial staements were alsa taken into Mill consideration Tor Giir presentaion,

For o proper undestanding of the Dmancal stastements. these accounting policies are set oul belosw 10 one
place as prescribed by the [AS-1"Presentation of Financial Sttements”. The recommendations  of [AS-1
relsting to the format of financizl ststements were also ken into full consideration for fair presentation.

300 Propery, Plant and BEquapimend

302 Capieal Work in Progress

303 Inventories

A Finangial Instraments

A05  Impairment

A0t Employee Benefils

307 Taxation

308 Provesions and Comtingencies

108 Revemue Recognibion

L Eamings Per Share ( EPS)

311 Changes in Acocounting Policy

312 Events after the Reporting Period

Property, Plant and Equipment

i} Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are accounted for according to IAS 16 "Propeny, Plant und Equipment”™
historical oost less scowmulbacd deprecimion.

Costincludes expendifure that is directly atiributable o the acquisition of asset. The cost of self construcied

asset ineludes the cost of matenial and direct labour, any other cosis directly aoribuishle w bringing the asseis
0 a working combiion for their intepded wse wnd the costs of dismantling and removing the diems and
restorng the site on which they ane located.

Ii} Borrowing Costs

Imterest and other imcurmred by the company i respect of bomowing of fund are recogmized as expenses inthe
year in which they incwred unless the activities that are necessary o prepare the quulifving asseis for s
intenided use are in progress. Expenses capitalized also indude applicable bonowing cosd comsidering the
requirement of [AS-21 “Borowing Costs™,
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iiii ) Snbsequent Costs and Maintenance Activities
The company recognizes in the camying pmoaint of an item of propemy. plont and  equipment the cost of
replucing part of such pn item when the cost is inoamed, it is probeble that the foture ecconomic benefits
cmbodied with the dtem will Tow o the company and the cost of the item cam be measored reliokly,
Expendifure incumed after the dsseis have been pod into opemtion, soch as wpaic and  maintenimnes: s
nﬂl‘lTII.I.l]:l' d'mrgﬂd of f s revenue -l!':\Fh:I'lilill.lTE m the VELT in which it is incurred. In siteption where it can be
clearly demonstnied  thot the expenditure bus ressbted in en increase in the fotere ecconomic benefil
expected (0 be obdained froan the dse of non coment assels, the expenditicne s copditalized as an additional
cost of the assets, Allother ooty are recogmized w the profil or loss account as expenses il incured, Allup-

gradationle nhance ment ae gemera |y chacged off o revenve expendinine unless they bring simdlar significam
addilstiesmal bEnetits,

iv) Depreciation

Land ix hebd on a freehold basiz amd (5ol depreciated considedng the unlimited life. bn respect of all arher
propemy, plant and equipment, deprecistion s recognized o the stement of profin or loss asd other
comprehensive income on strdght line method gverthe estimated gseful lives of propenty, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is avwloble for wse, 1o, when it 1500 the locstion and comdition
mecessary foran o ke capable of operting i the monmer imtended by mamagement, Depreciation of an assel
ceases @ earlier of the date that the asset is classifiedas held for sale in acconlance with IFRS-5 "Mon-current
Axsels Held for Sale andd ERsgoentinued I:_}]:L'ru'[il.u:lr:'. anad the date thal e asser is r]l:reu:lgllimr].

The depreciation method wsed reflects the pattern in which the assel's economic benpefits are consumed by
the endiy. After considering the uselul life of asets a5 per [AS-16 "Propery, plange and equipmem”, the
annual depreciation have been applisd cgual allocation of weal ost over useful e of sssets which bs considered

reasonable by Lhe managemenl.
D preciation methisds dnd aseful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate,

Rates of depreciation on various caegories of fived asets ane as follows:

Euildi.ng {Clenerl & FHL‘I:"DI."'.'] 2. 5%
Refining Plant and Seevice Plast 565

Frurmiiure & Eguipment e
Vishicles i

Depreciation om addinons made dunng the first had ' and the secomd hall of the yveor s calcubited an 1005 amd
A% respectively of the annual applicable rates.

v Impairment of Assels

The compamy meviews the ecovemble amount of Jo0 assets ot each reporting date, B ihere exss iy
indhcation that the corryi ng amouni of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes such
impairment loss inacoondance with LAS -3 “lmpai e nd oF Asseis’

wii) Betirement and Disposals

An assel s derccognized on disposal or when oo fature ceonomic benefits are expected from s use and
subsequent disposal, On disposal of propeny, plant and equipment, theé eost and accumulated depreciation
are elimimated, Gainor loss ansing from the retirement of disposal of an asset is determined a5 the difference

between the net dispossl procesds mnd the camying umount of the assets and is recognized us gain or loss
from disposal oF ssset uncer pom operating income in the stubement of profitor loss and other comprehensive imeome

Capital Work in Progress
Property, Plant and Egquipment under constmstion/scquisition  is secounted for aa copital work-in-progress
unlil constmiction/soguisition is completesd and measered &t cost.

Iventorics
Mature of Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw miateral & stones spares,
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Valuation of the lnveniories

[nwentories are messured ot bowerof cost aad net realizable valse. The cost of inventaries iscolonlaied ar cost
which includes expenditure incurred in acouinng these inventories and other costs incurmed in banging them
b0 their existing location and condition in sccordance with 1AS-2 “loventories”,

Finansial Instromments

& Fimanerad tnstrument 1 amy Contrac thisi Eit‘cxﬁﬂ: i a Finamcial aesed of one ‘E'I'Il.il.'rh' wnd a Fingmctal Imhilhy o

g ie ameirprment af anotherantsiy
SR sl OF anoinerSnity.,

Financial Assels

The Company mitally recogmizes loms, recemvables and deposits on the dale thin they are ornginated, All
other finoncial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a panty o the
comractunl privvisions of the nsimonent,

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contraciual rights 1o the cash flows from the  asser
expires, o it transfers the nghis to receive the contructual cash Aows on the financal ssset ina transaction in
which suhstamtially all the risks and rewsrds of ownership of the finaamci al assets we fransfemed,

Financial aspels nclude Trvde Receivables, Oihers Becervables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, and
Cash and Cosh BEquivalents.

Lavans and Receivahles

Loans and receivables are Tinamcial sxsets with fixed or determinable payments that are nol guoted in an
active market. Such assets wre recogmized initially at fuir value plus any directly atiribwtable transaction costs.
Subsequent wo imimal recognition, loams wnd receivables e measured & dmor zed cost,

Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, account receivables, other moeivables and
deposits.

al  Account Receivables
Towde receivables are imtally recognized ot eost which 1s the Tor value of the consideraion  given in
resurn. Afterinital recomnition these wie carmied ai cost less Impairment losses due o un=collecrability
ol vy amel <0 recognized,
There i no fixed company policy reganding provision for imparient loss on recervables, if any
receivibles are not realized within the credit period. Ithas been dealt wich on cise (0 case basis.
Chher receivables o5 il by recopnized of cost which 15 the Toir valoe of the considenmion given in
reiurn,  Afier inibiad recognition, these sre camied a8 cost less impaiement losses, if any, due o un-
collectability of any amount so recognzed,

i) Advances, Depsils and Prepaymenis

Advances we inliinfly messured ai cosi. Afier inibal recogminon, advances are camed af cosi fess deducdons,
ndjusimenis or chorpes ke oiher seeount hesls such as Proparty, Plani and Eguipmem, invesdory or Expenses.
Dheposits are measuned af payiment value.

Prepayments are initindly messured al cost, After initiad recognition, prepayments are comied ab cost
less ehirges ooprofil or loss,

¢ Coash and Cash Equivalends
Accoedingto |AS-T"Satement of Cash Flows " cash comprises ¢ash inhand and hank deposic and cash
equivalents are short term, highly lguid invesiments that sre readily convertible o known amounts. of
cish il which are subject v an insigm Deant sk of changes 1 valug, LAS-1"Presentation of Fanancial
Smtements’ provides thot cash and cish equivalent wre mot restricted in ose. Considenng the
provision of 1AS-T and [A%-1, cash in hand ond bank bolances have been comsidered as cash und cash
equivalents.
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3.04.02 Financial Liabilities

The company sndtially meoosgenices all financial Habilites on the trade dse which 2 the dote the company
hecomes a porty o the contrasual provisioas of the iestmiment The company derecognaees o financial
lighility when its contractu] obligations are discharged. cancelled or expired.

The compuny clussifies non-dervative finoncinl liabilities into the osher Ffinancial fabilitics calepory, Sach
financisl lighilities are necognized inidally of foir valee less directly atiibatable transaction cost, Subseguent
tiv i mitiald recogmition, these finoncial linhalities are measared o oot zed oost.

Fimsncial iiai_'li.iii.:r 1:|.||1'||1|'iu=x credbiors angd LT s,

a) Creditors and Accraals

The company recognizes a financial lHabitity when lis conractual obligasions asising from piasd events an
certion and the setflement  of which 1= expected 0 result inoan outflow from the compemy of resounces
ermbodying economic benefit.

A05 Impairment
i) Financial Assers

Financial assels ame not comed ab Tz valie through peofin or loss are sssessed ot each repoting dale 1o
determise whether there isobjecive evidence that 1t is impatred. & fMnancdal assed @5 iispaired iFobjective
evidence indicates that o loss event has occumed after the initial recognition of the assei and thut the loss
everi bad o nepative effect on the estimsted foture cash Ploves of thid ss=et that cim be estimated relinbly,
i} Mon-Financial Assels
The carying amounts of the company's non-financlal assets, other than invemones and defemed ax pssets
are reviewsd al coch reportiag dake W dotenmane whether there s any pmhcation o imparinent, 8 any such
indication exists then the recoverable amoant of the asser isestimated. Animpairment loss is recogmized if
the canmving amoant of an asset or 115 related cash-gensming unit {OGU) exceeds its estimoted recoverable
wnounl,
106 Employee Benelits
30601 Shor Term Employee Beneliis

Shon term employes benefin obligatons are messured on gnoundiscounted  basis and arg expensed os the
relazed services s provided, Salanes, bongses amd allowances me acorused dn ehe financial vear in whick the
wsoced services are remdered by the emplovees of the Company

30602 Posi Employment Benefits
Post employment benefing ae amployos beooslin which ane payable after the completion of employment

i) Defined Contribulion Plan
The Company has esmhlished 0 recognized coninbatory provident fusl scheme. The fund  isowhally

acddmiemiserad by a Board of trusiees,

i) Defined Benefit Plan
a) Pension and Gratuity

The Company has o funded gratuity scheme smber the onder of National Boand of Bevenus (MBRIbY letler no
O] COMLOGR O R 20142 daedd: 244060204 whach an emploves isestitled o the benefits depending on
the length of serace. Linbility for employes gratuity payable represents provision For grduity for permans
cinplayees wp o 30 Jupe 0025,
b} Waorkers' Prafii Participation & Welfare Fund
Prowvision For workerns' profit pudicipation and welfore fund hes been mode inibe finoncial siolemenls & 5%
o prdfit befone ma in socordance - with the provision of Section 334 {Eha),Choprer 15 of Bangladesh Labour
Lamw 200% { As amended in 2003),

107 Taxation
b Current Tax

Curmend tax is the expected fax pavable or recevabde on the 1axable income or les for the year, gsing cles
enacted  oF substantially enscied i the reporiing date and any adjustment o s pavoble in respect of
e VOIS YA,
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i) Deferred Tas

Deferred mx lishilities sre the amound of incemme mxes pouyable in the funsre periods in respect of tnooble
wemporary  differences. Defermed tax asses are-the amoum of income waes recoverable in future pesiods in
mespect of dedoctible temporiry differences. Delermed ax assets and Habilides are recoginlzed for the fulure
lax oomsedgquences o Himng dillerences awisimg between the carrying values of assets, labalilies, modamee and
expenditune el their respectve tax bases, Defermed s assets and lisbilities are messured using @x mates
amdl tx Tawschat have been enacted o substantially enacted at the Statersent of Firancial Posathon date. The
irpact o' changes on the account m the defemed lax assets and liabilimes has also been recogmiesd o the
statemnent of profit or loss and other comprehensi ve ineome ps perTAS- |2 Tneeme Tanes”,
The deferred tax asetincome or liabi Hiv'espenses does mot create o begal abilingfrecoverald bicy to amd Froom
the income tax authority.
A08 Provisions and Contingencies
A provisiom is recognized in the Stalement of Financial Position when the company has a legol orcontmciml
abiligation as o wauale of & post event, i is probable thar an outfllow of seonomic benefits will be mequined e
settle ahe obligation and a eliable estimate can be made of e amount of e obligation. Contingecees
J.Ll'l.‘iirlﬂ Froam iz s, |i|!'|gu1.||.:|m. wisossmienis. e, penalbes efc are recorded when i s |'|mh;.rh|r.- that a
liakility has been incumed and the amoont con be reasonably estimisted, Confingent assets are not pecogni zed,
1MW Hevenue Recognition
The company applied Intematiomal Financisl Beponing Stardards, IFRS- 15 " Revenoe from Contract with Customer”
The core principle of TFRS- 15 isthal an entity willrecoemize reveme o depici the render of primnmised services
ter ik custmers inoan amound that reflects the oonsidermgsion o which the entity expect oy be sntitled in

exchange lor those services, Thes core prncipal 15 delrvered ina Bive steps model Tramework:

L Tdenn iy thi contract s th custamer

2 1dentify the perfomumee obligation in the contract

& Determing the transaction Price

4, Allocate the tmnsaction price to performance obligation in the contrsc

5, Resognize the revenwe when {or a5} the entity satisfies o performance ohligation

Revenue frimm processing charpes on refining crude ofl isrecognized when the entity safnsfy o performasce
abligation by processing the fntshed ol wo s panctpal o an agreed ransaction price.

310 Esrnings Per Share { EPS)

The company calcubales s eamings per share in scoonlasce with Intermabional Accounting Stncand 1AS-33
"Iiu.rnirl":s Per Share™ which his been shown on the e of Statement of Profit o Loss and  Other
Coomprehensive Income of EPS is stated node 27 of the Financial sistements,

J100 Basis of Earnings
This represents profil for the year atinbutable 10 ondinary shasehalders: As there are no preference shares
resjuiei g refurms ar dividends., the net profit after s for the yesr has been considered as fully sunboible o
the ordinary dhareholders,

310,02 Basic Exrnings Per Share

Basiic Enmings per Share is caleulated by dividing the basic eamings by the tofal nomber of ordianry shares
otzanding ot the end of the year,

311 Changes in Accounting Policy
Tharre live PBeen no cinges bn sccounting polbcies. Al policies hive been applied consistently with those in
e preveous yems.

312 Events after the Reporting Period
Events aller the repoting perod ot provide wdeditional infommuation aboot the compamy’s position of the daste
of Swtement of Financial Position or those thae indicmie the going concem n.l.'-;umru:iq_'ln is NGl appopriate oe
reflected in the Financial Stmements. Bvents after the repomting period thie are not adjusting events ame
disclosed in the notes when material

B4 Annual Report 2024-25 -
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4001 PPE- Aalditiom During The Year
Building
Refining Pland
Service Plant
Seconlary Conversion Plant

Vehicles

400,01 Building
CHfice Building
Counreen Building
Page nga WE Schonl
Side Bank of Fire Poad snler #1
Fire Troaning Cround
Sub Simtion Shed
Roundory Wall. Roads & Drains
A BP-Building. Road & Dimin
Potenga HE-Build & Rond
Factory Buriding
Putenpa HYE Boundary Wall

400,02 Refining Pland
Pumip [ 102
DE=pil lation Lindi
Refarming Ll
A RFP Flant Manafaomring

40103 Service Plant
Water Line -Treated & Drinking
Electrical Equiprmenis
Compressed Air
Fire Eguipmem
CCTY
Iestrmumeni Egui pment

Column [l Maochine Accessories & Spares

{'.nrnpuu:l' Merworking Sysiem

Electronic Access Comtre] g Visitors Mgt Syaem

Multichunne] Digital Reconder

Tuber puller , Spane Pass for Heal Exchanger

3 bW Stcann Turhine

2 MW Diipsel Cenerutor
Lsvhorratary Eagui prments

Firshed Product-Swonage Tank
Conling Tower! Water Treatmeni

AP Sdommge Tank, DoMomm, e Plan

Streee /! Incdustrial Light
Saqqurrel Cose Induction Bosr
Comiputer Metwarking Sys=em
Luggagze Scanner

Positive Displocement Pump with Solor

At ia BT
s 3 June 2025 || 30 June 2024
40101 s s, 2400 9 R, TG
40102 34213 T2 704
401103 6R,446,727 73,514,152
400 - SONLIN
40108 0111 1M 072 e
4,01 06 - 4,1 10, 500
L T 172,304,550
4. 400,751 =
43, 400 "
706,377 :.
1541, 180 =
1.446,535 =
§ R, B30 -
T HAT, 121 bt
40,037 030, 205
= 1451, 396
= LOH7.735
: 05,831
Ien S, 240 QRO TR
3422 -
= SR, 290, 574
5,419,028
= RO0.9T7
1470,212 71,740,474
5. 166,229 -
11,656,533 -
T917.681 .
AE0E G710 =
f446,829 =
&, 175 -
L IRF, 4T .
1381, 50 .
1, B30, 400 =
329, 200 -
7210211 -
[LELRER ) | [ N RN
17,413,607
174,000
4,511,682
- 14,451,906
7943, 3000
2, 79H ST
73,161
1159179
- 3, 123,465
- 4. 174,345
s i 727 TEL514. 152
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Notes Aumowil in BOT
MWlune 2025 || 30 June 2024
A0 Secombary Conversion Plani
SCP =0 5.970,300 |
. 59700, WX}
400,105 Furmifure & Equipmeni
Oifice Furmitune S ITS [ 279013
OfTice Equipmznt 26524 ERCEEES !
Domestic / HE Fumiture 2 RS T 1, 250
Cromestic ¢ HE Eguipmenis Y370 2T
9,313,001 6,072 463
AL YViehicles
Burs -l 4.1 10,500 |
4,110 S0
00 Capital Work in Progress
CWIP- ROW Treatmest Plant 1,774 || |
| 777.074 3
G Dnveniorfey
Spares and Other Corsumables LR L 138, 126, [ LG, 258 42
Oher Cleemied s a2 15, H5 ) 29 406,974
Fuels lor ERL Trmspor wlih | %, H40 1,433 255
Sivmessd s Transil il ARG M T2 fg gry
265,663,713 170,343,570
61 Spares amd (her Comsumiables
Dipening Balance 1,0 250, 427 SR, (08, (93
Acd: Purchesed during the year 271,513,641 317, TR1 038
1357762 1,305,799, 131
Less: Consumption during the year (212.646.967)| 226,539,710
Closing Balence 112, 126, TR 1,259,421
602 (iber Chemicals
Opening Balanee T3 AMGITE s L R KT
Akl Purchased during the year 4, SRl 2 M) A, M8, 724
72,400 14 3,330, 372
Lass: Comsumption dusing the year (5aE1 l.]"f@” {ﬂ_h&lﬁdjl
Clasing Balance 15,595,466 25,406,578
.03 Fuels for ERL Transport
Opening Bulanee 1432255 1. 161,638
Add: Purchased durng the vear 4,168,377 4, 185,650
54800032 5,351,288
Less: Consumption during the year {4,461 T8 | {3,919.033))
Clesing Balanioe 1L 4 | 432,255
Annual Report 20024-25
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6.4 Shores-in-Tramsit
Opening Balance
Ml Purchosad dunng the yeor

Less: Transfemed dunng the vear
Closing Balance

.00 Shart Term Investment in Fized Depasii

Amouni in BINT
i H 30 June 2025 || 30 June 2024
T118%4,902 R, 41
206,045,904 273,711,383
TR 130,826 R 10,523
I (217 607,525 | (207.625,901)
10,623,301 71,184,922

Bank Maine Beraech Hlm__ Rate of linferesi
AB Bank PLC. EPZ 1R AT | I XA
Basic Bank PLC. K hatungoan| TARY 4700733 44,3 HL052
Jamtn Bank PLC, Patenga 10.25% 281003, 139 oo )
Mutual Trust Bank FLC, KEPFZ ML TS GELETRE R H0,315.000
Pabali Bank PLC. Hadipara 0.25% 0, el Ol 211294093
Trust Hank PLC Jubilee Koad HL25% 8. 354,170 Y2, 72604
Brasic Bank PLC. Hashundhara VR § o 20000, (Hh -
Uniomi Bank PLC. Powan Bazar BLSEE ST (R [ R k)
Prime Bank PLC. KEPZ B 50E S0, N =
Janaga Bank PLC, CEPZ 16.25% 219RT. 455 -
Jomuma Bank PLC M sarabd I L0 PO, 000 -
Eastern Bank PLC. OLR. Nizem Rood LT - 40,720, 767
Exim Bank PLC. CA Avenue QrE - 5440474
Unnted Commercial Bank PLC, Jublies Koad QI - A RN
Eaxtern Bank PLC. (ERL Obochoy Tahhil) 0.R. Nizam Road L9, 3 -
B3 445,024 710306, K2R
R0 Accounts and Other Receivable
Inrerest Recervable an FDR LEL) 42T 1 2RI A5G
Berth Hire Income - Chatiopram Port Authority =2 it R FE 36 ST0
Labimtory Testing Fees R EE] 1 G50 Oty 16467, 7
Cher Receivables HiM UK | B, 304 TH, 547,254
|H993.519 133,323,975
HAOT Interest Receivable on FINE
Opening Balance AT A5 ” M 34459
Add: Indeeest pecrued dunng the year 43773134 2| (s 208
711454} 4% 4 LT
Less: Interzst recerved durng the year | j!E,ﬂ‘E.Mﬁiﬂ 1 2044731 I}|
Closing Balonce 42771134 ZR.971 350
502 Berth Hire Income - Chatiogram Poet Aothorin (CPA)
Opening Balance 29,335,570 500342
Akl Beceivable fvom CPA dusing ths yeal 5070877 6 197 753
b 40T 447 A5, NS
Loss: Realize during the v | 15,333,357 | (6.363,525)|
Closing Bulwnes: 20,0774 203505

L
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- |
Nt Amssani in BDT
30 June 25 30 June H024
£.03 Laharatory Testing Fees
Padma Dil Compuny PLL. 50301 AT 1T 4.318,500
Jarmumna Chl ['111r'r11=1|I_'|-' Lirmined b e I OTRE TN BN
Meghne Petroleum Limiced 20303 4534, 100 LTI O
Cihers A0 B 242, B H, S, 490
10k LG Uty LR AT T
HOL01 Padma Ukl Company PLC.
Opening Balsnce A 31K BN 14540
Add: Billed during the venr L3R, 170 1134, 100
fUST NI f, SR, AN
Less: Realized during the vear {2, 162,900] | {2, 268,900 |
Closing Balunce 4. 77 LM J TR, SN
RA202 Jamunn (6l Compuany Limdted
Clpeniing Balmee BHLAN B0
Add: Billed during the veur | 851,300 -
2 Ad 1 RO EARI 1]
Less: Renlised dunieg the yeir {253,100 | - |
Closimg Balance 2 IRE TN B0, 00
RAOL02 Meghna Petroleom Limited
Clpeniing Balames T TT2IN) T TR0 HN)
Add: Billed during the yeur 3.521.600 1 BBCLE00
B 23, TTH] 4RI
Less: Realized donng the year {1,759, 600 | { 18T 900 |
Closing Balaee 4,584, 10 LTE 0
R0 Cihers
Opening Balance H, 30, 4t [T TR
Adld: Billed Durmg the year o, Ll 4,123 600}
B0 500 1L 365,450
Less: Realized during the yenr {70400 | L1, 700 |
Closing Bolunce AR DO o S [
£.04 Diher Keceivables
Fael Consumption wader Car Schome 1407, ikl A33
EEL Madel High Schoal Q59,TH [0, 365
Jetry Throwghpw Charge Beceivable 32198 640 AR S60.404
LP Gus against House Rent, haka Linison Office S0, ST
Rl:n:-:ivul:flt f:l'm'i'l FTCPLC Against” Recmitment & Employves Benefits for A4LOIR21Y 14,845,796
5P Frogect
Receivable From FTC FLC, Apains "Management & Operations of SPM Progea pel e e L o 20,608
Beceivable from PO, 1OCT MPL for HSD Cimponied . through. SPM) ) 2558 517
Pipeline Including MOY & ATG System T
ERy, [3H, 324 TRSIT, 254

Annual Report 2024-25




Notes Amount in BT
I June 2025 || 30 June 2024
By Corrent Accounts with BRC
BPC Curmrent Accounis a0 2.065,835.505 1 1655750
BPC Current Accounts for (W arious Project, Assets & (Oiher| LT et 1,267 9490 B4, 732
2067, 103,555 1,075,052 054
SO BIC Correnl Accounis
Urpening Balanoc i, 10655977,303 i, 500, B3
Aalil: Processing Fees Recervables 2039 I8E. W0 2 44 GRR S10
Product ITmprovement Be-i mbassement 1A 63 1645, 1 TR
Processing Foe on ABP 214, (8. BRI 183,520, 54}
Crude Odl Handling Commission 700, 335 RS, 100
Expon Hindling Commission 12:662:192 10, 198 453
Processing Fee on SCP SH0ET, Thl ARSI B2
limgrosrt Hlasedling Conmmmas sron - 4465, 774
Expenses incurred on behalf of BRC reganfing Insurance Premiom,
Transport, Rebate & Dy, 1456300, 311 1373, 25
JOR1TH A2 3477 RARHE
Sub-Togal 5,148,658, 715 4 a4 0G] 551
Less: Processing Fee Reoelved on Adhoc Basis 255,684, 800 2 00, OO0 000
BPCs Management Fee - L
LUsed BPCs Fuel (PO MR 355 163, 468 745
Sales of Sludge M 3IH005 2T, 159,988
Senle the debit-credit ' up o M06,2002 - 76,725,975
Sub-Tatal | 3082353, 150 {34675, 2481
Closing Balance 2065 M5 565 1, 16,577 M1
202 BMC Current Acoounts For (W arfous Project, Assets & Other)
SPM with Double Pipe Line - 2027.541
Fro-Boiler - 5006, 1°H
Maolor Conird Panel- ABP 1216, .
Molemizidion & Expansion of AP 5,000 a1,
1,367 000 B4, 732
{Details ane in annéxore- "A")
P0G Loans o Advanees
Hivase Building Loan to Employess LR A5 A4L6M 12035427
Vehiches Loan o Employees B0z 11AS15rH 10, 300 176
Adivanee for Purchases (T ol 147,633 54,750,748
Advanee o Employees {1045 IS, 147, 736 103, B0
Advance 1o Oihers HLOS 17,5241 16,3 8404
Auvance Payment of Company Incomes Tax BLOE 192, 384082 A6, 574500
Advance Payment of Employvess Tax - 2531871
AR 2 6,157,554
1001 Hawse Buoilding Loan to Emgloyecs
Chpening Balanee TEAASA2T 55, 5L 371
Audid: Loan paid duning the wear LT, 548,550 25, MR G0
A Imterrest ocerued during the veor &0, 260 1,450,072
101 BRAAA2 223790010
Lizsa: Foenlbed duning the vear t]ﬁ.-mﬁ,nzﬁjll I]ﬂ.ﬁﬂ.,‘iﬁl}l
Closing Bal e A3,440.624 72038427

o)
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10,02 Yehicles Loan to Employess

Crpening Balonoe

Al Drisbarsed during the year
Al Imterest sccrued during the year

Lese: Realeed darng ilwe year

M laneima Ralane-s
S DI R

1,03 Advance for Purchases

Cpenlng Balince

Addd: Advamce during the vear

L Aaljusied derng the year

Closing Balance

1004 Advance to Emplayees

Chpeniing Balasce

@ ww, e w s & i
SELICED AFIRDMIEdl GUng Lk year

Less: Bealized damng the year

Cloming Balance

10.058 Advance to Chifvers

Crpening Balance

Aldl; Drisbarsed during the year

Lass: Realized daring the year

Clesing Balance

HLOG Advance Paymeent of Company Income Tax

Chpeming Halance

Auld! Paid daring the year

L Auljustrmend mucle denng the year
Ly Addjustment of previous exesis AT

Clesing Balance

0 D pestis & Prepoymeemiy

Pre-Paid Insurance Premionm

Diepesit for Customs and Excise Dury
Other Mise. Deposil

Other Misc, Prepayments

1000 Pre-Paid Insurance Prenbam
Pre-Pind lnsusence - SBC

Pre«Faed Insurence « JHEC

12000 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cosh in Hand
Cash ot Banks
Bank Guaraniee

Annual Report 2024-25
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Naica Amouni in BIDT
MW June 2025 || 30 June 2024
W0 ETT LEL LR L)
4,250,000 4. 106,000
478, T6 431,49
15,028,543 13,533,216
i 3.566,973)| | 13,233 (ki |
11,481 070 10, UK, £ 71
53750799 28471, 742
6. 20, 108 T6,134. 265
1LY | (0 (7
(72.823,254)] | (49,555, 308
Gk, 147,653 54,7501, 754
103, 846,01 1 [48. 385,604
TA, 3260, 205 [ T
179, | 216 350, 244,545
(022 4800) [ (185,808,534
105, 147,736 L3, Bt 0 1
16,318,464 27,551,582
14,416,174 3813545
A3, 7T HhEH A3, 5603 327
{18,210, 4843 | (37,047,063
17,524, 154 16,315 464
316,574 8001 327714, 554
1 343,000 B LS A3 L, T
452,641 669 43245704
i Mmm:mil 101, TS
{11209, 3] 43 -
102,354,092 116,574,800
1.0 41 704,572 41,357 805
187,000 [%7.000
2073, 351 2073601
52l 0452
24, BT 454 49, 708, 75
I L EY2 26,307 05
RRLLIELT 15, (00L N
41,872 41,357 505
41,439 47 044
1201 3,554,470, 539 | 24,686,067
12,02 23,6400 23,6400
3554 Sna s 124,682,671

9l
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1xm

14,00

Ariils Ameunt in BT
3 June 2025 || 30 June 2024
Cash ai Banks
Bank ™ame Branch Name Ascont
Mumber
Al Bank PLC CEFE 2430 2447 i
Agrang Buank PLL, Luldighi East 3352 1,155,460 1L117
Bank Asin PLL CEFZ 2 e i 2T.EM
Fasae Bank Limifed Ehatungonj 2l S8 568 356,355
[ami Bank Bang bulesh PLL, Agrahad T 27 418 T 460
Janata Bank PLC Patenga Foadl s 1,541,320 E15.091
Prumic Bank PLC. Lalelighi East EEL 225 2T 005
Pubsali Bank PLC, Hifipara 02 2,398,423, 504 91.967.623
Kemalh Bank P1LA. Aprahad Corporuie ] I, 150k 843, 350 23625 R
3354470550 124616087
Bank Guaraniee
Bank Mame Bramch Name
Agrini Bank PLE. Laelighi East 23640 || 2640 |
25640 23,040
TR Share Cageital
TA01 Auihorised Share Capiial
SOLOOOL 0 Chadi oy Sharres of T, HOUN eoch SN0 SO0 KL N
1302 bswed, Subsoribed and Padd wp Capital
3300000 Ordinury Shares of T W00 each fully paid up AR 300K (KN
As mumber of shareboldimgs, The Corpordion (BPC) holds 3,790 00 ghires and pst ol the 6 shares lold by &
Inafi viduad Shaehalderms
Dreeails of shareholding are as under:
MName of the Shareholders: Mo, of Share Mo, of Share
Bangladesh Peiraleum Corporation {BPC) 3,206, o) B, 20 00
Mr. Md. Amin U Ahsan 1 |
Ms. Shahina Sultena 1 -
M ML Youwsul Hossain Bhoivan 1 |
bir, Mliestala Oudea -1- Elahi 1 1
M, M, Abul Kalam Al I I
M. A T.M Selim | 1
M. Mularrnasd Ashral Hossan - 1
3, LN 3, LK)
Copital Reverve
Opening Balamee j'.l'."ln.D'!id,?ﬁ 55057 434
Add: Interest on FDR { MNet OF Tax b L8 W 15,4041, i)
Closing Bulance S 36T 240 5750063225

Annual Report 2024-25



150 Revenne Roserve
Chrening Bolmics

Al Tramslermed dunng the yeor

Closing Balance

Vi, Retiresment Beaelins io Emgloy e (L ratainy )

nnnnnnnnnn

Addd: Provision during the vear

Lesat Paid during the year
Closing Balance

1708 Defermed Tax lj:llrl'ii}'
Chpening Bolence

Dielemed Tax (Incomse WExpenses far the vear

Closing Balonee

17.01 Heconciliation of Deferred Tax Lialslines] Aseis)

Al L

Praperty, plant and equipment

Applicable Tix mie
Deferred Tax liability

As it 3 Tupe 128

Progeerty, plant and cgulpricn

Applicable Tax rate
Deferred Tax linhiliny

-Annual Report 20024-25
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Amaunt in BOT
i W0June 2025 || 30 June 2024
284,892 203 284, 892203
250000, 1 5
13N 882293 1,284, 852,203

THIT ST 4TS
- T

10105, 2400 H3 S0k
402 588,415 538 BA0.U35
(ERzom] [ (267,267,460
244,566,704 291, 583475
I2.022.711 125,572,146
§ o, 250 BT {5540 436
103,771 50 PR
Taxahlas
Larmyimg armasunt on ghe d.a'l:t.‘ ixl Tox base { Deductible)
staement of financial posivicn Ty
Tika Takn Taks
LR, T 19,453 Bl 1, 260H 195 Q35 b, 2
S50, 2210
2750
1A T
1, sl 420 £k, BER A0S 413,710,015
413, TR 015
50%
113,771,




Amsunt in BDT
Maotes
H 30 June 2025 || 30 June 2024
THA Cusrent Acceins with BMC {Varlaas Projecs, Assets & Othiers)
ERL Unit- 2 122641 44% 122432 44
CRS Coil & Others A2 60E 562 12,576,701
EII.II.'JHE Tank Hfrl:fll‘ & Manntenascei MS Pat) & 50w BaT ﬁ.ﬂﬂm
Custody Transfer Flow Meter with Superisony contml ERLI bR 2Z6TL63T
BFC - Fruo-Boier 3003, S -
Coaling Tewer A5 3T 03E 34 RAT A62
Fire Fighting Vehicle 9837, 295 -
Auta Tank Canging Syadem T, 0] Ba2,30
Fire & Gas Detecting System at ERL I THIL BaG G202, 606
H5 D Tmponed Throagh SPM) Flow beler with Pipeline a ERL AT Q50 (5 AR.267, [R2
Haot Balled Steel Shee A5 635 33E5 657
Muotor Comtrel Pangl ABP - 3204, 300
BRC -MCC Panel T-630 B2 306 B2 305
Rep, of Generwtor Bus Including MY Switchgeor wl ERL b2 Bt B2, 5]
Eodor Assembly 33W 5TG 7.5, 94 TA3R 655
Antmmatic Loading Ao for Bitunsen Ulnil G55, 86T AAMIE A
Rep. of Column C1201 & C1202 of Pre-Treatment Reforming Usit Ky.a el 2 555,406
AW Dicse | CGenerator PO L LT -
Procurement Shell of Exchagers 17021, 161 =
SIOX 0387 46,535,829
(Detalls are in amesuse- A
1% Accounts Payahle
Waorkers Profit Participation Fund 264} 54,376,434 27081218
Salanes & Wages Poyable 101 1253764200 I3 N7, 362
Land Tax - SO 625
Exrmest & Secunty Money 1 14,840,500 12,53, 4018
Varniows Supplicrs Payahle 19003 AUT R, 13 |54.087,133
Oher Payables (R 3T, 280 |9 idh, | B
4, 162014, 210 33033035
100 Salaries & Wages Payable
Opening Balonoe 139 117,563 | 25,4 T 4R2
Akl Provision during the Year pot R MRS G0 O A5
T34, HK 55 THL AT KIS
Less: Adusied ¢ Paid during the yees | {68, R32.635) | {517, 7RI, 454}
Closing Bolanee 125, 30, 000 (R R e
19402 Earnest & Securiiy Money
Crpening FRalance 12884 BTA62S
Akl Becelved durng the Yedr 4, THH A ETT.EA
| 7624, 30 2B 6TH
Less: Adjusizd!pesd during the yeur Rl | 1,787,270
Closing Balopee | 4541510 D2 AR
1903 Vardoss Supplicrs Poyable
Aeounts Payoble 124, T S04 (X SENT M2
Kearmaphuli Gas Sysiem Lad, U2 360 595 D40 238
I1 7 AE, Lol | Sl T_ 133
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Aamouni in BOT
i 30 June 2025 30 June 224
Criherr Payatslo L
Audii Fees Poayvable A7, 5000 AMIAN]
Befamicipal Tox Payable HA, GHID =
Fapenl Fee Payakble W S Qi THO
Bancwvolienl Furmd 4, 306,934 4 THE2T
Niakiramees Clakmy A H A2
YAT Payoble agminst Lab Toxting: Feae RSk, AR UTAGL
Tax Payable- Dhedwdecd Draen Sopplios” Rill 2258 -
Fayable to Brmployes - ATT Tar ¥Veilickes [N P St BELESE
Pavuhlie to OO JOCLMPL for MSEH imponed through SP&D Pipeline NTAN%, 194 :
Includinmge MO & ATO Sysiem =
Service charge- Ledocied from Adverisement Bill &6053 S, THS
gl Fow 0 & VAT don Fndated procduct- 800 BPC H1062.4913 41, 052.412
Tt Dy ona Criiede il AN BPC 36552 06 ST 1451 00T 055 1
Frow . Fos Tomneegsoan A 1o e Linder Coar Scheme - AN AT
. F Comiribaition { Employaim) - % R
. P Comirnbalaon { Emgsloyeexd - 1.519
L WIPF & Welfare A0 - AN
Income Toax Payable Employees 1 I.T"SFLELE_ -
A 75 A25. T80 P, ieli, | B
Provision lor Fasplion
Chienlng Balunce Qe L NLEL AT XYL
Addd: Provision mode derning the vear 2L T N8, e 20k
TREATT, 5 SRS, 291,374
L= Adjusiment made doring the veor {2, R, 36 | | £ 1 16, LT O |
Clising Balames AP L 458, | 2310
Bk up of proviskon Tor lasatlon
Incorme Asmecament Comanlwtive
e AR H Provisien mnoant || Adjusimen || Acmsoand im (TR A
15¥TI-T2 IWTFE-73
(18] 24 TR ATATA - CEOAHLGTE R ATLGTD
15 R 1SHR-H
HHIT- 0 HWIE-F2 0, e, T2 - B3, 500, TH2 3R, 937, 455
-1 1 e 22E5601 2 ZRE 600 1225, 056
HAEE1-22 e e e ACE AR S - UL, e P2 133, WH]
. B R I24-75 148, 164, 253 [ 5 S % M. e ] 172, 133,050
] JIES- 25 JHEAST (A1 - T ST e LA LK
Tl ] [ HSSE, 250 i 1=kH, 1R 03 i <5HY Y

201 Tuxnssessmenl for the Assessment years from 99273 o 198REL (Corresponding Acoounting Year 97 E-71 e 19579
B were under appzal in the High Coun Divisionol the Hoenorable Supreme Coun agains: the Judgment of the
Inessine Tax Appellaee Trilanal, The as Babiliny thal may sise ool es per Judgment of the Flonorable Suprems

Coosanrt 4w bm favour of Income Tox Aunthesring bs owell covered by proovisions so far made by te Compony.

2L Revemue

1.1

Ann

Processing Fees on CDL

Proceszing Fees om SCF

Processing Feeson ABP

Product Improve ment Be-Tmburseiment
Ex powrt Hursdlineg Commission

Crude L1 Handling Commmssion
Ternpesrt Momdling Cenmassion

Frocesing Fees on CIFL
Deanids hos been shown ander;

Purticulur Unit Cliantify Frice
Crndde 40| Proceszed BHLs 11,530,750 56

Less: Service Charge

21.001 2502, B 300 2420632 3400
A.oa 460,037, 76l 338 (03 A
2103 2HE, (68, 850 F82, 530, 5600
210 213,907 635 L6998, 176
21,08 i 662, 192 Ih, 19,455
21086 76,135 H.3%5, 101
= LR85 7T
3,536,007 LR AR5, 473,867
AL ET LK S5 UL R
210001 {27 AR, M) (15420 HEN
2,924, 38R ) 2.4129,652, 980

- 95
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Apmount in BIFT
Muates 01 July 2034 1o 01 July 2023 fa
20101 Serviee Charge . : : 30 June 2025 30 Jume 2024
Llnit Lupniiny Frice Mt
(Juby 24 o December 297 Bils A3 A50 1 b e ke M [ 1] -
{unwary 25 to June 35) Ki.s HET 90 g 1] | TUGEH, 00 -
Servies Charpe froun 1

Tuldy 213 g N1 June 21124 . s W i ISR
FTARYNE) 154,00
The corvice chorge, @e per the goresment with BRC was TE 0] ser Her Porthe peeiod Seoan Tuly 304 i Disosiher

2102

FARIE

2.1k

2.5

L1.06

uE
A, whicl bas been revizsed o Tk L2 per liver for the pen

ugreement between ERL and BPC daged 21 January 30035,

Frm-sn'r‘ Fees an SCF

Pamicular L Lt iantiny Price
SCP Processad BEL: 2527680 iE2
Proocssing Fies an AHP

Pambeula Uit g Price
RO Processed (212 ] I e e L] MR

Frotfuc! Tmgeroverment Be-Roalviarse meal

ol Froam Jonusry 2025 10 June X125

A0y, e | | AR5, 0FEEND |
B0, RS, 003 KM
ZHE068 85 | | |2, 5210, 500 |
il PR 1ED 520 S

"|T1'I$-I"I3Pil'€'ﬁ-i.'ll1$ T¥5 al the value of execss |'.'IFI.'I.11Il.."EB potally delivess over that of the deemad  yeeld of dhe poeducts
ue per e ppreement ab the pverppe mike of Singopore FOR Spast Price publishecd inothe Tnal faaee of Plats O6lgrmm
Price Bepon of cach of the twelve momihs of the vear,

Export Handling Commission
Panmicular Limiz Cluaniiny Frice
Fxpar Handling WTs  ISR.2T7.40 B I 2ea3 s | | B, 1602, 453 |
e N, 1553
Crode Ol Hamdling Commisshen
Chuaniany Bamge of  Rate of Cocimi <5
1AL} Lioss (980 1Tk } —
2. 4033 - | Tk. 100 2,204,933 320850
TE],560 L) - 3 Th, LTS Sel.aT 281,634
8,205 461 (L3 - (hat Thk. (50 4. 147, T2 T4 A7
| 1,10 956 7,0, 335 H,3E5, 1000

T Dow T (075 o Theo OS5 per BEL if crude od] trensporistion loss isbelow (02% or (L3 o 10355 mespecively.

Iron  Procesaing Exponwes

Sulunes & Wapes 516, 20 S0 S0, 766, 072
Medical Benelin S5, 480640 34,007, 1M
Cunteen Supplies N ASFS 46T 40,339 334
Cirasml 1y 52215350 560, TeL M4
Employees Ciher Exponse 0y (02 935 O (e 2
Chemicul Consumed A7,432, 3506 ST 134
S & Spares Corsamed 153,207, 30689 124,424, T
Trunsporl Expenses 23.01 21.973.636 S1.210.017
Fuel & Power Expensess e o . 2 753,587 165, 173, 348
Kamafully Gas 1%, 858,637 05,329,727
([ RLETREC TSR] 5,400,585 23, T2
Crude CHI Handling Expenses 1215687 I8, 1R
Fepanr & M ntenamoe 124,323,421 125,000, 1200
Shuidown Expenses 17,107,231 | 31 355,907
Drepreciation R 1] Ty 5, 553 74,485,633
Dalghin Ol Jeny (RM-T1 Bxpenses 15335500 12,952, 215
Technical Assislance 1, 885,500 ST G
Tmining Expense=- Inside ERL Th 4k £ R
Export Exponsca 23, -Mw) 12,2000
Overtime for Custonm Personnel 637,362 312,300
Z AR5 IRF L2366, T4
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=
Amment in BIT
MNotes 1 July 2024 1o | 01 July 2023 10
My Jung 2025 30 June X024

The company segregales i some common fypes of cost clements o0 Processing Expenses ond  Administrative

Expensss based on the direct odentiDabiliny of costs newrmed

Cists thal are chirectly inbuagabks ooa speals

lanciion  are 'L'|'I.i.II'E¢|:|. .au'_'d_m:l'ingl}'. However, shined |,'.I1'|'Il|1,r:|'I:E-I'E|.'I|l;.'IJ ﬂ::pl:nﬂ:.w—-in.l:'ll.uJilll.-_ Aedical F_l.]'u:nu:r:.

Cantesp Supplies, Grotuity, gnd (sher Emplaves BExpenzee —are spportioned wsing 3 pemonnel-baspsd  mdin, The
: :

approvedd allocation mtio for these shared  overheads

Admimstirative Activities, ensurng costs aooumately reflect emplovee Tunctional deplayment

2LM Transpert Expenses
Ohwn
Hired
Conveyinee

2.0 Fuel & Power Expenses
Powgr
Water Chnras
Consumption of BPCs Fieel {POHLIDON

20 Administrative Expenses
Salories & Wages
Medical Berefin
Canteen Suppliss
ity
Ermplovess ther Expease
Stowes & Spares Consumed
Rent, Rates & Toxes
Repair & Mainlenance
Insurance & Insurance Siafl Welfore
Transpor Expenses
Audii Fees
Legal & Professional Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Addviertisement Expenses. tor Temler
Addvertisement Expenses
Depreciation
BPC Overbicad
Postoge, Telegram, Teles, Fas
Telephones
Printiag and Stationery
Hesi House Expenses

Annual Report 2024-25

RARE)
H AR

400

is two-thinds g Processing Activities and ome-thind 1w

214,553 672,275
47,688,583 41,373,906
1 AETR A w2, T
S TR R 51,219,017
73,0 1,792,559
AALAET BOE, 30
SO0 R4 A5 1152, 868, 1%
Ak TS5 RET 165, 123,548
R A3 NG 2T, 25423
27,708,323 27,1155, 560)
28,729 731 34,169,567
224071 2RS G )
48515818 49,121,054
A DA 467 3977377
4,719,608 19,705,061
3,358,957 64,622,255
22 R4 T T2 a55, 118
T A4 25, RS
426, 50K 4, BDS
2. 360 505 Rl e
ST 50T 6,152, 162
3.157.350 4,905,811
A0 KR03 2879377
13 235,686 153,844.518
3100000 TR0
3924 95,429
p L 208, 14
G248, 132 6, 380367
H33,263 i A

a7



s

nan

4.0

Ao in BIFT
Modes 01 July 2024 fo 01 July 2023 to
50 Jume 2025 34 June 2124
Tratniing Expenses - Owulside ERL |60, 227 2 Tik. 530
Reciunil Expenses 3581655 XM
Impont Expenses 21,950 AU RS
Subscription | o 65,586
Paper & Periadicals 123,437 126579
Police Camp Expenses SI0LET 597,990
Caardening Expenses SRl P T
Dirveciors Fees RAR.000 T340
Hoasd Meeting Expenses T 050 L1315
AGM Expenses 5,380,452 4065214
Corpordbe Social Respansibility (TSR] Expenses SALEILEY RELILIREEL]
House Rem Dhinko Office RS, 250 LA50, 105
Dhisster Mannge mant Ex penises 17, (XN -
55031628 ST 65,345
Tramsgart Experses
Owr 3,107,427 4,336,128
Hirad 23,844, 342 R
Con VE S35, (45 11,373
7485 814 25 6K, 500
Auwdil Fees
Eastern Befinery Limiged - Auwdil Fes F50h N 3000
ERL PF Trust - Audit Fee 2R 0CH 35,000
ERL WPP Fund - Audit Fee FRLLY 12,000
ERE Gratuity Fund e )] i
Reconeilinton Avchit Fee with BPC 2250 2815
42, 5N} 4,815
Financial Expenses
Bank Charges 4] 695 30,291
Bank Excise Duty BI9.500 48, 500
Workers Profit Panticipution Fund { on nstional use of their money ) 651 583 2045266
1512718 3 34T
Diber Income
Interest on Bunk Doposits & FOR e, |2 R | 26,575, 548
Laboratory Testing Fees 18,972, 283 26602 113
Berth Hire Income 50T ETT 6,197,753
Income from Tender Sale [, 1708800 1, 20K 5N
DO Rental Income . | BN
DO Throwighpaut Tneome 3R B9, 12
Miscellaneous Income 2501 24,400, Bt 22.457,348
278,500,842 [92,73, (bt

Annual Report 2024-25




50

1740

R,

Miscellaneous Income
ERECCIL

Enlfistmiend Fees

Renzwul Faes

Sorup Sales

feconie from % amoas Loan
Yarioues Pary

Farfeitise Incoase

Contribution o W, P, Fand

Cpening Balance

Interes) Avcrued on Use ol WIPFF Fund
Fumid Availuble for Transier

Fund Transfemed t WPEPE Trus

Provigien Made Durnng the Year
Closing Balunge

Earnings Per Share | EFS)

Met Profit Afier Tas

Number of Ordinary Share
Eaming per Share { Tk.]

Related Party Transactions

=
Amwouani in BOT

Maotes 01 July 2024 in o1 July 2023 b0

i) June 2025 30 June 2024
2100 6,250

322000 =

142 (0} .
24,454, 348 18,726,964
:'mlﬁjii ;l__'dlm 1
1,135,895 192,600
511,586 1,301,595
20400 864 17 467548
27081218 25,720,348
2TR121H 25,720,344

L (27,081,21%)] | 25,7200, 198

I 54,376,434 | | 27.081,21K
54,376,434 2081218
T40.046.013 E'TI.'EFE-E._EII!
3,300,000 ERCLIRELY
226,98 271

Duerdng the periad the Congrany comed out @ number of tmsactions with related paries in the normal eousme of
business. Mames of thowe elaed parties, nofure of fhose mnsachiors and therr ol value have been el om i

pecenrtunce with the PP CS of 1AS-24: Belabed Party [Hsclosumes.

Mature of Chlstanding o on W
Relation
Mame af the Farty T e Juse
Bamglade sh Petrolenm Corparation Purent Concem o 1,547 B2, F68 Dy
{ Mot olf)
e ? ST Recrusimend amel
II"'ELruIcum Trm=mission Company PLL. Okt v s 145, 19
ll'“.:ll.lmu. Chl Coanpany FLC. Thavmghpt Charge: I AREGTY I
Jarmwina O] Compaay Limisecd Subsidiary of Lah Teating fees & 2,505,546 T
Me ghina Peeroleum Limited g adch Mjsenihmecy 15,296,315 D
Petrmleum
IE‘.mem Lubgicants Blenders PLC. Corporation (BPC) | Do puigation purpose 5,552 257 v}
IL P Chis Eoimabedd DL‘? Hoaines Reml & ERCHER RN
Miscel taneatis
Standard Artatie CHl Company Link el Sflinc ] lans o 161, 5 L

29,00 key Manmagemend Personne] Compensalion

In accordance with para |7 of TAS2d Relaed Party Dhselosure: durng the vear the

compensation pard to key management personnel 15 as follows;

Short term employes benefiis
Post enmployiment bemnelils

Annual Report 2024-25

amount of

| Taka (| Taka |
13,587, 128 11,476,844
4 160,050 1,728, THD
17,747,184 32, 2M.614




Amount in BT
Noles 1 July 2024 1o 01 July ZBZ3 o
30 June 2025 30 Jume 2024
F0.00 Directors’ Remnneration
[ tails of directors’ remuneration paid during the period are as follows:
E Natie [ Designation I Taka i Taka
M, Nasimul Ghani Chairman 123,000 -
Mir, ALB.D. Azad NDC Chairman - (KN
M, M. Amin L] Ahsan Dhirector 167,000 ACLTHRE
M. Mahmmmead Elius Hossan Direcior M0 1203, CKH)
Mls. Khen Chan Dhirector 123 (NN TSN
M. 3. Abdual Matin Dinecior 140 45, (KK}
bl Dilwosra Alo Director 123 000 1200000
M. Md, Arfanul Hogue Director L LY -
Mir. M. Answvar Sadat Dhirector RN -
M, el Shant Hasnat Direcion 123,000 -
M, Md, Musaral Husain Malls Drisector - 45, (KN}
Mr. Khalid Ahmed inector - 75,0000
Drr, Dot Mahmuda Direcior - 120,000
M. M. Lokman Director = 1200000
K WD ALK

J.00 Atlendance Status of Directors in Board Meetings
During the vear ended 30 June 2025, (8 (Eight) board meetings were held, The attendamce states of

all the meetings are as follows;

| Namie of Direclor | Designation I Attendance
M, Wasimmul Ghang Chairmam B
Mlr. Md. Amin U Ahsan Dhrector T
Mr, Md. Arfonul Hosgue [hrector I
M, Mohammad Eltus Hossaen [Darector 2
Ms. Khen Chan DHrector B
Mr. Md. Abdul Matin Director &
Mls. Dilwoara Alo Dhrector s
Mir. Md. Anwar Sadat Rrecior &
bir, M. Shonf Hasnni Dnrector 5

[(K1.
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AL 00 Floswcind Analviis

With a view to analyses Solvency, Capital Siraciure & Profitnbility of the company the following mtio analysis hove been

wiorked ot -

Annual Report 2024-25

Particulars || 1DEAL|| 30Junemas | | Acuat || dume2024 | | Aetunl
Currem Ratia;
Cument Assets 2000100 846N S 3974867507 St
Current Linbilities 5143704500 = | MG 00073
sk Ramtion:
Ok AssersfLiguidity Assers |1 T,IELH'FE,!'?H = LAt :-,mm L 2|
Current Linhilities 5,143,704, 500 : 1, 346,000,074 :
Proprietnry Ragtio: _
Shureholders Equity 0SS 042 1264 575,71 A 65
Total Assets 405 13 TR SORSRIOM
Dhrb Exquiity Batie:
Totad Liabilities 20025 SMEINRE L% LIST606260 e
Sharehol ders Bquity 5003000508 i 1264075700
Swer Waornth Per Share:
Total Net Worth 3,943,000, 505 3,264,675,700)
T200k = ;
Mumber ol shone lsseed A3 L A HNKE S
Crrosss parosfal Blnbeo:
Citoss prodil LINLCG01T 036 il 0 P 030
Totzl Revenue 3,836,071, 102 ; 1 IKS5, 473,867
Mt profnt R
Nt Profit Before Tax 11133, 152,240 oz 514,543,137 _ "
Tatzl Revenue 3,836,071, 102 1,185,473 867 '
Retum On Capital Emploved:
Ml Pradlil Beloge Tax |, 033, 152 2 ;. 024 514,543,137 = 14
Capital Emiployed 4351 330,108 LET6,SR1E0G
Brenum On Capical Emplosed:
Met Profit After Tax TARHEDIT a7 ATLERAN oto
Capiral Employed 435,339,118 LOT6H,S8E890
Eami ez Por Shaare: ;
Met Profil After Tax 744,046,011 3 - 171928300
236,08 = 112,71
lirmabeer OF Slasre ssied 3,300,000 3300 (0




AL Events after the Statement of Finamcia] Position Dale

3301 Proposed Dividend

Dasing The yvear the Boand of Directors in its 470202500 meeting held on 24 November
2025 proposed 205 dividend (T, G6,0000000 on paid up capital,

MM Nomber of Employees and their Remuneration

Emplovees received Salaries & Wagzes during the vearended 30 Tune 2025 are as follows:

No.of Employees
Below Tk, B0 per month Ml
Tk. 800K & above per monih ]

500 Genernl

i) These notes form an integrl part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly
Bligerpnaiiib e fen o moeeull =

F ppE e e
BUAS TR W DRah BT REE ARG TReais BEF LRI WSRO LR

it} Where ever considered necessary, previous years figures have been re-amanged to
conform (o this vear’s presentation.

i) Mezutive figure has been shown in bracket { ) and vise versa.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited

fo™ 8

(Md. Sharifl Hasmat) {Khen Chan)
Mlimagmy Drecior Director
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
DETAILS OF BPC CURRENT ACCOUNTS

AS AT 0 JUNME 3125 At e A

Bl b on TS

&%, Take o the e hﬁi i 1-.;::- it B en i s g [ T
' | iy | U mo MO | dwagrhiger | om0 i LU
i [} ! i i !a-l_l"l_'"_l | B III'1_| 8 1B |abedin |
I L 1w gat T T R -l ek
t RS e wenmi| e I T J o e
| MT‘H&MMMI PRI |H.E.I1 [nal (NRIL] . 1ZTEIL M - NEET
§ eplaesrs of Voo Deitain Uikt | amam - e - | - -
¥ Cah Teandi P oy Wi Sy Ol o Tami P S0RLCH | i e B I e - 1AL
L] F—di-i'l_l{u-l.ﬂi _l 1§ St LI, | TIRT - (LW e . -
T Prooem Bk i, V) 19750 Aans| s e EEL J o vt
+ Conicw Commiigal Beop| Bt 3 R sumiy s | smarm . :
¥ [Cookag Trear 14 LT 2548 RN ] . BT
o T g7 41 . a7 - e . .
I EHIIIIHI £l 1L L1813 1§12 “ LTS [ v -
B b Bl S et | nsuw A e T TR o R . AAALEY
[ A gy Ve | ssew eI ] wmasl  ag B [T
W Wpeeserol PR S el ek g B | (U . I | . [ . .
5 | Tk T Sy | s tw T T | e : e
% [Too fpur AT Ty : TR ; .
17 ek el P AP (LR (L - I!.H.l,ﬂq [ AL a4 RN ol (R ] -
B Mo ol el Tonk For TARAS . e T : g : Py
F [ i s e e ENL | wmamm [ ] wnnml NI L - I, T
0 D bopen Thwgh 088 o Shior s ekt AL | L] i e T [
1 Wit & B AP EL | : 5100 - 1. 1108 -
1 yphwrwe of Dot s etukg Soih G o ERL R . s - 134181 T
o - 4 ] . e GEH R : 1M M
1 | Lol ARV ba Bal Fms | ) £ goomi i opieas| oy pLsM
W Wrdessenddum 30 & L0D | L% 14N zam| : 57
T IN [hesd Exgin Tncatir Wit A | : Wi L I wimml | s | e
T Sl Bt Sl Evchang | X A - o S e
5 e Mdicann Wt o £6L | B W R , WIAES| RIS . -
T ] LMA51K] LB Ut RAL NI e P R OISR | AT | 267500 Lhe B
* Recivale Mrable vt i S wih Tl e L wil oy sl 98 P Totd et Parable kB e st 3 b, 23 HEAILW

— Annual Report 2024-25 103




Eastern Refinery Limited

North Patenga, Chattogram
SALES REPORT FOR FY 2024-25
iy, in M.Tom
NAME OF THE MARKETING COM PANIES el EXPORT
PROMICT e TOTAL
PO, ML JOCL LPGL | SAGCL FORFIGN| LOCAL

LP4i {ERLI : = | wanas : Z : 2 14201 454
NAPHTHA (ERL) " . . : : o| vsmamaes|  rswoTrees
SEEPS (ERL) ; : - . . ; KK
MS | ERL 2astie o] 1 . . . . . 501 X
M { IMPORTED azazasnl  35ee m.,.y..n!-:l[ - = : A 1
O {ERL ey L0 u.rml . 4 . . ; BN
HOBC {IMPORTED) agas | sadsd| 1738 : . : 41780453
NITT (ERL} = . = s . B [EELLE
1P-1 (ERL) 2 3 . ; : 3 : . ke
SELO (ERL) wors| eS| s . = = . 55,736,065
HSD (EBLY 56859.173)  BeLpe 2| 20904408 : . a : < TREAL 78
HSO (IMPORTED axaase|  (ssmse  D2med - | . I . S25T100
THO (ERLLS 2 SRR Wh ATERAET 17134 |ﬂ - - - - - K ER0 TS
HSFO (ERL 108,402 567| 127,770 528 ?&r-q.m| | e - : . 31,750 144
HSFO (IMPORTED) RIS (2asdid] L1748 .| 7mLME " . . LA TR
E;:':{:]MEH H-'_".L_l | 1 ¥ 23l |J,:|!-D.1"|FJ [ [EF e ) - TR A JALS Iﬂ - - AL 157
E",I:‘J'ME”‘“"' JFAADS|  2M025E| 147406 -|  zmzics :.m.f-.m| : : I 140208
TOTAL {ERL) BIILNS] AATHI0] ABSBHG LI 62K mmm| i IR
FOTAL (IMPORTED)|  sbaskind] whameoni| ssomal 1quu| 341,763 L) ll.1rle| woo|  2isoeras
RAND TOTAL AZD.SW.177 520,606,791 | 478 402,482 m,m.m! 64,060,744 6542794 mm!mg’n.rms 1671255439
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Morth Patenga. Chattogram-4204, Bangladesh,

Tel: 02-33330]1261-7 Fax: 02-33330] 265
E-mail: md-office @erl.com.bd. web : www.erl.gov.bd




